

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                   
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                                      TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2018                                                                                 EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting August 29, 2018 - Page 1 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda  


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:30 p.m. 


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. Public Comments prior to Closed Session Members of the public may comment on items that ARE 
listed on the Closed Session Agenda 


   


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Interdistrict Transfer Appeal Hearing-#1 Format: Parent/Guardian/Advocate will have 5 minutes to 
present the case for the appeal.  District will have 5 minutes 
to present the case for denial of appeal.  The Trustees will 
ask clarifying questions.  Trustees will vote in Open Session 
immediately following the Pledge of Allegiance. 


2.2. Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments 


Information for possible action 


2.3. Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 
(Govt. Code Section 54957) 


Information for possible action 


   


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance  


3.2. Vote on Interdistrict Transfer Appeal Hearing Trustees will vote on Hearing #1 


3.3. Agenda changes, additions or deletions  


   


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City School 
Board Members appreciate your presence and your 
comments regarding items not on the agenda are 
valued.  Per Santa Cruz City Schools Board Bylaw 
protocols, Trustees will not comment on Public 
Comments during this time. 


   


5. Superintendent's/Students’ Reports  


1/391







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                   
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                                      TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2018                                                                                 EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting August 29, 2018 - Page 2 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


5.1. Superintendent's Report  


5.2. Students’ Reports  


   


6. Board Members' Reports  


6.1. Board Members' Reports  


6.2. Board President's Report  


   


7. Approval of Minutes  


7.1. Minutes 8-29-18 Reviewed  


   


8. General Public Business  


   


8.1. Consent Agenda Non-Contract Items: 
These matters may be passed by one roll 
call motion.  


 


8.1.1. Personnel Actions - Certificated  


8.1.2. Personnel Actions - Classified  


8.1.3. Purchase Orders, Bids & Quotes  


8.1.4. Warrant Register  


8.1.5. Disposition of Surplus Property  


8.1.6. PE Waiver Request – Santa Cruz HS  


8.1.7. PE Waiver Request – Harbor HS  


8.1.8. Resolution 07-18-19 GANN Limits  


   


8.2. Consent Agenda: General Contracts & 
Agreements 


 


8.2.1. Superintendent: Agreement: SCCS/City of 
Santa Cruz: Commission for Prevention of 
Violence Against Women 


 


2/391







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                   
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                                      TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2018                                                                                 EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting August 29, 2018 - Page 3 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.2.2. Superintendent: Contract: Clifford 
Moss-District Strategic Communications 
support 


 


8.2.3. Educational Services: Contract: UCSC Work 
Study for AVID 


 


8.2.4. Educational Services: Soquel HS: CSA-Sue 
Pariss 


 


8.2.5. Educational Services: Contract: Nancy 
Redding-Reading Instruction 


 


8.2.6. Educational Services/Special Education: 
Agreement for Professional Services: Maria 
Ballard 


 


8.2.7. Educational Services/Special Education: 
Agreement for Professional Services: 
Jennifer Jaeger 


 


8.2.8. Educational Services/Special Education: 
Agreement for Professional Services: 
SpeechRighter 


 


8.2.9. Educational Services/Special Education: Non 
Public School Master Contract: OASIS 


 


8.2.10 Business: Amendment Agreement: Wenger & 
Associates – extend term for consulting on 
Student Information System to June 30, 2019 


 


8.2.11. Change Order #2: Landscape Structures: Bay 
View ES PIP Playground 


 


   


8.3. Consent Agenda: Bond Projects 
Contracts, Agreements, Proposals, Bids & 
Change Orders 


 


8.3.1. Proposal: American Compliance Services: 
Bay View ES and DeLaveaga ES new 
classrooms asbestos soil sampling 


 


8.3.2. Change Order #1: Andy’s Roofing Company: 
Branciforte MS reroofing project 


 


8.3.3. Change Order #1: CRW: Natural Bridges 
Gymnasium 


 


3/391







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                   
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                                      TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2018                                                                                 EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting August 29, 2018 - Page 4 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.3.4. Change Order #2: Ifland Survey: Branciforte 
Small Schools modernization 


 


8.3.5. Proposal: Mid Pacific Engineering: Soquel HS 
concession building inspections 


 


8.3.6. Proposal: Phil Allegri Electric: Harbor HS 
locker improvements security 


 


   


8.4. Report of Closed Session Actions  


8.4.1. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session  


   


8.5. Items to Be Transacted and/or Discussed  


   


8.5.1. Educational Services  


8.5.1.1. Staff Report: Interdistrict Transfers/Open 
Enrollment 


Staff will present information on the SCCS Interdistrict 
Transfers/Open Enrollment process over time 


8.5.1.2. PUBLIC HEARING: Textbook Sufficiency in 
the Elementary and Secondary Districts 


The Public Hearing allows for public comment on textbooks 
and instructional materials prior to Board approval 


8.5.1.3. New Business: Resolutions 02-18-19 
Elementary District and 03-18-19 High School 
District Textbook Sufficiency 


Recommendation: Approve Resolutions 02-18-19 
Elementary District Textbook Sufficiency and 03-18-19 
Secondary District Textbook Sufficiency 


   


8.5.2. Business Services  


8.5.2.1. Staff Report: Workforce Housing Feasibility Staff will provide updated information 


8.5.2.2. Staff Report: Opening Enrollment Staff will present information 


8.5.2.3. New Business: Unaudited Actuals 2017-18 Recommendation: Approve unaudited actuals for 2017-18 


   


8.5.3. Human Resources  


8.5.3.1. New Business: Resolution 04-18-19 
Administrator Appreciation Week,        October 
22-26, 2018 


Recommendation: Approve Resolution 04-18-19 


8.5.3.2. New Business: Resolution 05-18-19 Teacher 
Appreciation Week, May 6-10, 2019 


Recommendation: Approve Resolution 05-18-19 


4/391







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                   
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                                      TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2018                                                                                 EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting August 29, 2018 - Page 5 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.5.3.3. New Business: Resolution 06-18-19 
Classified Employee Appreciation Week, May 
20-24, 2019 


Recommendation: Approve Resolution 06-18-19 


   


8.5.4. Governance/Superintendent  


8.5.4.1. Information Item: Superintendent’s Goals 
2018-19 


The Superintendent will present information on her Goals for 
2018-19 


8.5.4.2. Discussion: Possible Items for Future Meeting 
Agendas 


At the May 23, 2018 Governance Session, the Board of 
Education agreed that each board meeting agenda would 
include an opportunity for discussion of future agenda items. 


   


9. Adjournment  


   


10. Return to Closed Session (if necessary)  


   


11. Closed Session Action Report (if 
necessary) 


 


   


12. Adjournment  


 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html or may be viewed at the District 
Office, Superintendent’s Office, Room 303, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting as 
any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in open 
session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in 
closed session. 
 
 
 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Nancy 
Lentz by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Nancy Lentz por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x220. 


 


5/391







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                   
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                                      TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2018                                                                                 EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting August 29, 2018 - Page 6 of 6 


Board Meeting Schedule Information 
1. The Regular Meeting on September 26, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of 


Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
2. The Regular Meeting on October 3, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 


Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
3. The Regular Meeting on October 17, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 


Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
4. The Regular Meeting on November 7, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of 


Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
5. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on November 28, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the Harbor 


High School Library, 300 La Fonda Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA. 
6. The Regular Meeting on December 12, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of 


Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
7. The Regular Meeting on January 16, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 


Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
8. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on January 23, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the Harbor High 


School Library, 300 La Fonda Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA. 
9. The Regular Meeting on February 6, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 


Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
10. The Regular Meeting on February 20, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 


Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
11. The Regular Meeting on March 6, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 


Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
12. The Regular Meeting on March 20, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 


Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
13. The Regular Meeting on April 17, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 


Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
14. The Regular Meeting on May 15, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 


Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
15. The Regular Meeting on June 12, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 


Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
16. The Regular Meeting on June 19, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 


Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 


6/391







Minutes 8-29-18 Reviewed


Separator Page


7/391







 


 


    
 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING  


OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


August 29, 2018 
 
 
 
 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Vestal called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:31 p.m. in the Board Room of the 
Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Vestal called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:33 p.m. in the County Office of 
Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Deedee Perez-Granados Cynthia Ranii  Jeremy Shonick    
Patty Threet  Deb Tracy-Proulx  Claudia Vestal 
 
Absent: Sheila Coonerty 
Absent: Student Representative Selvartham, Soquel High School 
Absent: Student Representative Rodriguez, Costanoa High School 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Patrick Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Vestal welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Education. 
 
Agenda Changes 
Board Recording Secretary Lentz reported the following items were updated and reposted to the Board 
Members’ electronic book: Item 8.3.35. Bid & Contract: Fresh Start Painting – the original low bidder withdrew 
from the project; Item 8.5.2.4. New Business: AB 1200 Fiscal Impact on SCCCE Tentative Agreement – a 
correction was made to the cover sheet and typos in the AB 1200 were corrected; Item 8.5.3.1. New Business: 
Approve SCCS/SCCCE Tentative Agreement for 2017-18 – a date was changed to reflect the correct intent of 
the item.  Corrected copies of the aforementioned items are on the back table for the public.  
 


 


8/391







 


 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Harbor High School LMT Greene invited all Trustees, Cabinet and community members to the Harbor High 
School 50th Anniversary Open House on Friday, September 14, 2018.  The school will open at 4:30 p.m. for this 
event.   
   


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro welcomed everyone back and wished all a Happy New Year!   During the summer 
break, District staff has had many opportunities for the professional development that support our students 
and learning environments.  Some of these opportunities included: Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) 
July 2018 Conference; Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS) Training TK-12; academic literacy training for 
our elementary teams at West Ed; mathematics professional development through College Preparatory 
Mathematics (CPM) or the Silicon Valley Mathematics Initiative (SVMI); Integrated English Language 
Development (ELD) training for the entire administrative team; Guided Language Acquisition Design (GLAD) 
training for secondary staff; professional development for counselors through the Santa Cruz County College 
Commitment (S4C) program or the American School Counselor Association Conference; the Advancement via 
Individual Determination (AVID) Conference; the Santa Cruz Instructional Leadership (SCIL) Team Training and 
2018-19 Kickoff; the New Teacher Orientation; the site professional development day for all Certificated 
employees on Site and District goals;  the 2nd Annual Classified Professional Development Day on August 21;  
the book titled “Opening Doors” by Trudy Arriaga for all Certificated Administrators.   The Superintendent has 
met with Supervisors Coonerty, Leopold and the SCCS Special Education Team to discuss mental health 
collaboration, met with Michael Furlong to firm up the grant agreement that supports our use of the UC Santa 
Barbara student social-emotional health survey and met with Dr. Rebecca London to discuss the spring 2018 
Middle School recess survey.  New student orientations for middle and high school students help students 
positively engage in their learning environments.  Prudent fiscal management over the summer included 
moving the Central Office Staff to 133 Mission Street to capture significant savings on modernization costs at 
Soquel HS and continued study of the feasibility of workforce housing opportunities for SCCS staff.  
Communication and community partnership opportunities included: a meeting regarding the PCS Facilities Use 
Agreement (FUA); a meeting with County Superintendent elect Farris Sabbah; Superintendent Munro’s 
membership on the Rotary Board; continued work on District Strategic Communications 2018-19; a scheduled 
visit to DeLaveaga ES by the county Inside Education committee in October 2018. 
 
Student Representative’s Report 
Student Representative Selvartham was not able to attend the meeting tonight, but he has provided some 
information about himself to Ms. Coito.  Ms. Coito shared Student Selvartham’s statement: Josh is a Soquel HS 
12th grade student who is the Class President, and has been involved in student leadership since 9th grade.  He 
plays soccer on both school and club teams, and is looking forward to working with our Board of Education.  
 


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
Board Members’ Reports 
Board Member Tracy-Proulx welcomed everyone back and congratulated the District on a smooth start to the 
new school year.  Ms. Tracy-Proulx reached out to both the CSBA President and Director at Large to discuss 
possible legal action against the Dept. of Education should they pursue using Federal funds to purchase 
firearms.  On September 13, Ms. Tracy-Proulx and Board President Vestal will attend a School Safety Town Hall 
meeting in Oakland.  If any other Trustees are interested in attending this meeting, please contact Board 
Members Tracy-Proulx or Vestal.  
 


9/391







 


 


Board Member Ranii welcomed everyone back to the school year and congratulated District Staff for all their 
efforts to address our Strategic Goals and our focus areas through professional development and learning 
opportunities.  Dr. Ranii thanked the Human Resources for filling the classroom aide positions that were 
available and for facilitating the day of classified employee professional development.   All in all, a very 
cohesive effort by the District Administration. 
 
Board Member Perez-Granados welcomed everyone back to the board meetings.  Dr. Perez-Granados 
attended a CSBA conference in July focused on Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics (STEM) and 
Computer Science.  Santa Cruz City Schools is well-positioned to take advantage of potential opportunities, 
including curriculum and professional development that is already ongoing to merge our work on Next 
Generation Science Standards (NGSS), Math Development and our newly developed Computer Science 
courses.  There are resources available.  I am fortunate and honored to be able to serve a second term as a 
Board Member, and I am looking forward to it. 
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Vestal congratulated Dr. Perez-Granados on her uncontested bid and appointment to the 
Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Education through the year 2022.  The Board President attended a Delta 
Charter High School board retreat where plans for the year were discussed.  The site direct instruction and real 
world programs are fully enrolled.  Efforts are underway to encourage more parent/family participation.  The 
Delta 25th Anniversary celebration will be held February 8, 2019.  Board President Vestal attended a workshop 
entitled “Culturally Responsive Organizations” and is proud to say that Santa Cruz City Schools already 
implements many of the best practices outlined in the training. 


 
 
 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. MSP (Threet/Perez-Granados) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Meeting on 


June 13, 2018. 
2. MSP (Perez-Granados/Ranii) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Meeting on June 


20, 2018. 
3. MSP (Tracy-Proulx/Threet) 5-0-1, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Meeting on 


August 15, 2018.  Mr. Shonick abstained from voting, as he was not present at the meeting. 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 
Ms. Threet commented on Item 8.1.7. Williams Quarterly Report: is this the best vehicle for parent 
communication with problems at sites?  Superintendent Munro shared that this form is mandated by the State 
of California, but this comment from Trustee Threet will be reviewed and discussed during the district 
Strategic Communications meetings.  Ms. Threet requested a separate discussion and vote on Item 8.2.2. 
Human Resources CSA for Mary Gaukel as she needs to recuse herself from this vote.  Ms. Threet also 
requested a separate discussion and vote on Item 8.2.3. Human Resources CSA for Bert Post.  These items will 
be moved to the Human Resources section of Items to be Transacted and/or Discussed.  Mr. Shonick asked 
questions about the following items: Item 8.2.18. Business Services: SCCS/COE Lease agreement-313 Swift 
Street, Santa Cruz; Item 8.3.9. Agreement Amendment: Belli Architects-Harbor HS athletic field project and 
PG&E gas line relocation; Item 8.3.11. Proposal: Butano-Harbor HS field project; Item 8.3.12. Proposal: 
Butano-Harbor HS field project; Item 8.3.25. Proposal: Kleinfelder-Branciforte SS lunch shelter and playground 
project; Item 8.3.26. Proposal: Kleinfelder-Soquel HS pool & concession area project.  Superintendent Munro, 


10/391







 


 


Mr. Gaffney and Mr. Miller provided the information necessary for Trustees to vote on these items.  Mr. 
Shonick made a comment regarding Item 8.3.34. Deductive Change Order #1: Flint Builders-modernization for 
Bay View ES and DeLaveaga ES-reduction of scope at DeLaveaga ES.  Ms. Tracy-Proulx moved approval of the 
Consent Agenda, minus Item 8.2.2. Human Resources CSA for Mary Gaukel and Item 8.2.3. Human Resources 
CSA for Bert Post, consisting of:  Item 8.1.1. Personnel Actions – Certificated; Item 8.1.2. Personnel Actions – 
Classified; Item 8.1.3. Purchase Orders, Bids & Quotes; Item 8.1.3.1. Quote: Belson-benches for locker 
improvements project at Harbor HS; Item 8.1.3.2. Quote: Larson Electronics-Stadium Lights at Harbor HS; Item 
8.1.4. Warrant Register; Item 8.1.5. Budget Transfers; Item 8.1.6. Disposition of Surplus Property; Item 8.1.7. 
Williams Quarterly Report; Item 8.1.8. Revised Classified Job Description: Lead Bus Driver; Item 8.1.9. 
Resolution 01-18-19 Authorization for Submittal of Application for School Bus Grant; Item 8.2.1. Human 
Resources: CSA Scott Hamilton; Item 8.2.4. Educational Services: SCCS/COE Science Camp Agreement for 
2018-19; Item 8.2.5. Educational Services: Monarch ES CSA for Sarah Rapp; Item 8.2.6. Educational 
Services/Student Services: Service Agreement SCCS/UC Santa Barbara for the Social Emotional Health Survey; 
Item 8.2.7. Educational Services/CIA: AVID Contract for 2018-19; Item 8.2.8. Educational Services/CIA: CSA for 
Gault ES GLAD Professional Development; Item 8.2.9. Educational Services/Spec Ed: Out of State Non Public 
School-Alpine Academy; Item 8.2.10. Educational Services/Spec Ed: Agreement for Professional Services for 
Margaret Barker; Item 8.2.11. Educational Services/Spec Ed: Agreement for Professional Services for Deborah 
Bell; Item 8.2.12. Educational Services/Spec Ed: Agreement for Non Public School-The Bay School; Item 8.2.13. 
Educational Services/Spec Ed: Agreement for Out of State Non Public School-Diamond Ranch Academy; Item 
8.2.14. Educational Services/Spec Ed: Agreement for Out of State Non Public School-La Europa Academy; Item 
8.2.15. Educational Services/Spec Ed: Agreement for Non Public School-RCS/Phoenix School; Item 8.2.16. 
Educational Services/Spec Ed: Agreement with Non Public Agency-Trumpet Behavioral Health; Item 8.2.17. 
Business Services: Contract Addendum with Wenger & Associates-service to June 2019; Item 8.2.18. Business 
Services: SCCS/COE Lease Agreement for 313 Swift Street; Item 8.2.19. Business Services: FUA Addendum: 
Encompass-renew lease for HeadStart at the portable building at Branciforte Small Schools; Item 8.2.20. 
Business Services: FUA Addendum Encompass-renew lease for HeadStart at the portable and Kinderpod at 
Natural Bridges; Item 8.2.21. Business Services: Landscape Structures-Bay View ES PIP Playground C.O. #1; 
Item 8.3.1. Proposal: Albion Environmental-Mission Hill MS front landscape; Item 8.3.2. Proposal: Albion 
Environmental-on call services; Item 8.3.3. Proposal: Albion Environmental DeLaveaga ES archaeological soil 
investigation; Item 8.3.4. Proposal: Albion Environmental Branciforte SS archaeological soil investigation; Item 
8.3.5. Proposal: Albion Environmental Soquel HS archaeological soil investigation; Item 8.3.6. Proposal: Albion 
Environmental Branciforte MS archaeological soil investigation; Item 8.3.7. Proposal: Albion Environmental 
Santa Cruz HS archaeological soil investigation; Item 8.3.8. Proposal: Albion Environmental Westlake ES 
archaeological soil investigation; Item 8.3.9. Agreement Amendment: Belli Architects-Harbor HS athletic field 
project and PG&E gas line relocation; Item 8.3.10. Change Order: Bowman & Williams-Harbor HS pool project; 
Item 8.3.11. Proposal: Butano-Harbor HS field project; Item 8.3.12. Proposal: Butano-Harbor HS field project; 
Item 8.3.13. Change Order #1: CRW Industries, Inc.-Mission Hill MS font landscape; Item 8.3.14. Contract: CWS 
Construction Group-Harbor HS locker improvements project; Item 8.3.15. Contract: D & T Painting-Santa Cruz 
HS gym vestibule and restroom paint; Item 8.3.16. Proposal: Earth Systems-Gault ES re-roofing project; Item 
8.3.17. Proposal: Enviroplex-Bay View ES, Branciforte SS, DeLaveaga ES modular buildings; Item 8.3.18. 
Bid/Contract: First Serve Productions: Soquel HS & Harbor HS tennis courts; Item 8.3.19. Change Order #1: 
First Serve Productions: Soquel HS and Harbor HS tennis courts; Item 8.3.20. Change Order #1: Garland: 
Mission Hill MS re-roofing project; Item 8.3.21. Change Order #1: Garland: Harbor HS re-roofing project; Item 
8.3.22. Change Order #1: Ifland Survey: DeLaveaga ES modernization; Item 8.3.23. Proposal: Joseph Renda: 
Soquel HS concession area; Item 8.3.24. Proposal: Kleinfelder: Branciforte SS campus classroom building; Item 
8.3.25. Proposal: Kleinfelder: Branciforte SS lunch shelter and playground project; Item 8.3.26. Proposal: 
Kleinfelder: Soquel HS pool and concession area project; Item 8.2.27. Proposal: Kleinfelder: Natural Bridges 


11/391







 


 


gym modernization; Item 8.3.28. Proposal: Leach Group: Gault ES and Mission Hill MS re-roofing projects; Item 
8.3.29. Proposal: M3 Environmental: Natural Bridges painting; Item 8.3.30. Proposal: MBS Engineering: Natural 
Bridges modernization project; Item 8.3.31. Proposal: MBS Engineering: Branciforte SS modernization project 
phase I; Item 8.3.32. Proposal: MBS Engineering: Gault ES modernization project; Item 8.3.33. Change Order 
#1: Swinerton: Soquel HS modernization project; Item 8.3.34. Deductive Change Order #1: Flint Builders: 
modernization for Bay View ES and DeLaveaga ES-reduction of scope at DeLaveaga ES; Item 8.3.35. Bid & 
Contract: Fresh Start Painting: Natural Bridges repainting.  Dr. Perez-Granados seconded the motion.  The 
motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
 
Roll Call Vote: Perez-Granados – Yes  Ranii – Yes Shonick – Yes   
  Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx-Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Closed Session Items 
8.4.1.  Report of Closed Session Actions 


1. The Board of Education took action on Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments. 


2. Ms. Parks did not have any information to report to the Board of Education regarding 
Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint. 


3. The Board of Education heard an update from and provided direction to Ms. Parks 
regarding negotiations with the SCCCE for 2017-18. 


4. The Board of Education heard an update from and provided direction to Mr. Gaffney 
regarding negotiations on the district property at 133 Mission Street, Santa Cruz. 


5. The Board of Education discussed a public employee performance evaluation: Title: 
Superintendent – 2018-19 Goals. 


 
ITEMS of BUSINESS to be TRANSACTED and/or DISCUSSED 


8.5.1.1. Staff Report: Suspension/Expulsion Process 
Ms. Coito and Student Services Director O’Meara provided a three-year overview of suspension 
and expulsion data for Santa Cruz City Schools. SCCS follows the California Education Code in 
determining how best to respond to incidents where students create an unsafe environment 
for themselves or others. The Ed Code clarifies the offenses for which the district may suspend 
or expel and provides guidelines for suspending the expulsion order.  As part of our Multi-Tired 
Systems of Support framework, one of our four strategic focus areas as a District is School 
Connectedness.  In our effort to reduce suspensions and expulsions overall, our goal is to 
establish effective support programs and increase interventions through a coordinated effort at 
each site that identifies students who are struggling.  Moving forward, SCCS will continue to: 
use current practices; pursue further training; use data results as a basis for Professional 
Learning Communities to determine site and district goals; raise awareness and focused 
response to disproportionate student subgroup behavioral data results; interview students to 
identify perspectives and needs; visit ABC Unified School District with GSCFT leaders, building 
reps, principals and central office leaders; continue our focus on student connectedness.  
Public Comment: GSCFT President Carlson noted that the District deserves great credit for 
hiring an additional Special Education Program Specialist to allow for work that is more 
comprehensive with students.  This report was informational in nature and no actions were 
taken by the Board of Education regarding this matter. 


 


12/391







 


 


8.5.1.2. New Business: Approve Educational Services/Special Education Agreement Non Public 
Agency: ABRITE 
Ms. Coito shared that this item contains an authorized request for one-to-one aides, behavior 
intervention supervision, consultation, training and assessment services for 29 students in 
Special Education that require these specialized services that are provided through The ABRITE 
Organization and are mandated in each student’s IEP.  Service Period: July 1, 2018 through June 
30, 2019.  Following questions, comments, discussion and public comment, MSP (Tracy-
Proulx/Perez-Granados) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the agreement with the non- 
public agency. 


  
8.5.2.1. Staff Report: Bond Projects Update 


Mr. Gaffney introduced Mr. David Peartree from Belli Architects to report to the Trustees.  Mr. 
Peartree shared information about Measure A bond projects at Branciforte Middle School, 
Harbor High School and Soquel High School.  Following the presentation, the Board of 
Education asked questions, made comments and discussed the sites and projects.  This report 
was informational in nature and no actions were taken by the Board of Education regarding this 
matter. 


 
8.5.2.2. New Business: Agreement Amendment: Belli Architects: Harbor HS pool project 


The Board previously approved a Master Agreement for Architectural Services with Belli 
Architectural Group on 1/17/18.  The Board approved an initial agreement amendment using 
cost estimates from consultants on 6/28/17. The revised agreement amendment for the Harbor 
High school pool facility reflects the current estimated construction costs of the project and 
incorporates the relocation design costs associated with the need to relocate the new pool 
facility and weight room.  The Trustees asked questions, made comments and discussed the 
revised pool information.  MSP (Tracy-Proulx/Ranii) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the 
Belli Architects amendment to the Harbor HS pool project. 
 


8.5.2.3. PUBLIC HEARING: SCCS/SCCCE Tentative Agreement 2017-18 
The Board is required by AB 1200 to make this tentative agreement available to the public, to 
publicly disclose its costs and to conduct a public hearing to receive public comments on the 
agreement prior to being approved. 
Fiscal Impact: 


 A recurring annual cost increase of $238,790 beginning July 1, 2017 for the 2% rate 
increase. 


 A recurring annual cost increase of $132,084 beginning July 1, 2018 for four job 
reclassifications. 


 A one-time cost annual cost of $27,000 in 2018-2019 for one professional development day. 
Funding Source: LCFF Base (Unrestricted), LCFF Supplemental (Restricted), Federal Categorical 
Programs (Restricted) 
Open:  Board President Vestal opened this Public Hearing at 8:49 p.m. 
Public Comment:  None 
Close:  Board President Vestal closed this Public Hearing at 8:50 p.m. 
 


8.5.2.4. New Business: AB 1200 Fiscal Impact: SCCS/SCCCE Tentative Agreement 2017-18 


13/391







 


 


Following the public hearing, Mr. Gaffney recommended approval of the fiscal impact for the 
tentative agreement.  MSP (Threet/Perez-Granados) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the 
AB 1200 Fiscal Impact for the SCCS/SCCCE Tentative Agreement 2017-18. 


   
8.5.3.1. New Business: Approve the SCCS/SCCCE Tentative Agreement 2017-18 


In addition to the approval of the fiscal impact of the tentative agreement, Ms. Parks 
recommended approval of the actual contract language for the agreement.  MSP (Threet/Tracy-
Proulx) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the SCCS/SCCCE Tentative Agreement 2017-18. 
 


8.5.3.2. New Business: Approve Consultant Service Agreement: Administrator Coaching-Mary Gaukel 
This item was moved from the Consent Agenda for a separate discussion and vote.  MSP 
(Ranii/Tracy-Proulx) 5-0-1, the Board of Education approved the CSA for Mary Gaukel for 
Administrative Coaching 2018-19.  Ms. Threet recused herself from this vote. 


 
8.5.3.3. New Business: Approve Consultant Service Agreement: Administrator Coaching-Bert Post 


This item was moved from the Consent Agenda for a separate discussion and vote.  Ms. Threet 
queried her fellow Trustees to see if there were any concerns regarding this CSA.  There were 
no concerns expressed by any of the Trustees.  MPS (Threet/Tracy-Proulx) 6-0, the Board of 
Education approved the CSA for Bert Post Administrative Coaching 2018-19. 


 
8.5.4.1. New Business: Renaming the Harbor High School Theater 


Harbor High School Principal Runeare and Harbor High School Parent Cindy Arvenites reported 
to the Trustees regarding this matter.  Drama teacher Cathy Warner retired in June 2018 after 
37 years of service to Harbor High School.  Students approached Principal Runeare with the 
proposal to name the Theater the Cathy Warner Theater in early May, 2018.  Principal Runeare 
scheduled a meeting of the Facility Naming Committee.  Research into the SCCS District and 
Harbor site records regarding the current name of the theater at Harbor (the Little Theater) was 
conducted and there was no discovery that the theater was named for a person or family 
named “Little.” Instead, the Little Theater was named in accordance with the “Little Theater 
Movement” that included non-professional and semi-professional theater companies 
interested in staging new and/or untried plays.  During her tenure at Harbor, Ms. Warner 
created a student-run program and her strong reputation and outstanding theater program 
influenced students to enroll at Harbor High from other schools in and out of the district. The 
Drama and Advanced Drama courses offered students an opportunity to participate in technical 
theater as well as acting. The courses developed into studio classes where students worked in a 
hands-on environment. Ms. Warner built a sustainable program where students write, practice, 
do technical work, and lead.   In addition to the Theater program, Ms. Warner began the only 
dance program in the area in the 1990s--Escapades Dance Company. The Escapades program 
continues to be a showcase for students who are interested in performing outside of the 
theater productions and it has evolved into an extracurricular club where students learn and 
choreograph a diversity of dance styles.  Ms. Warner has taught and motivated thousands of 
students during her years at Harbor High.  Students have had to maintain their academic 
eligibility to be in the Harbor productions.  Ms. Warner influenced students and adults to 
understand the deep value of this important opportunity we need to provide high school 
students.  Long after her retirement, this naming will provide an opportunity to honor her 37 
years of service and legacy at Harbor High.  MSP (Perez-Granados/Tracy-Proulx) 6-0, the Board 
of Education approved the renaming of the Harbor High School Theater. 


14/391







 


 


 
8.5.4.2. Discussion: Possible Items for Future Meeting Agendas 


The Trustees would like to include a discussion of our Board Policy 7310 Naming of Facility at 
the January 23, 2019 Board Governance Session. 


 
9.  Adjournment of Meeting 


As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President 
Vestal adjourned this Regular Meeting at 9:01 p.m. 


 
Board Meeting Schedule Information 


1. The Regular Meeting on September 12, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


2. The Regular Meeting on September 26, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


3. The Regular Meeting on October 3, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


4. The Regular Meeting on October 17, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


5. The Regular Meeting on November 7, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


6. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on November 28, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the Harbor High 
School Library, 300 La Fonda Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA. 


7. The Regular Meeting on December 12, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


8. The Regular Meeting on January 16, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


9. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on January 23, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the Harbor High 
School Library, 300 La Fonda Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA. 


10. The Regular Meeting on February 6, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


11. The Regular Meeting on February 20, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


12. The Regular Meeting on March 6, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


13. The Regular Meeting on March 20, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


14. The Regular Meeting on April 17, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


15. The Regular Meeting on May 15, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


16. The Regular Meeting on June 12, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


17. The Regular Meeting on June 19, 2019, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


 
 


15/391







 


 


* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 
recording: 


 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


16/391







Personnel Actions - Certificated


Separator Page


17/391







 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


  


  


  


AGENDA ITEM:                    Certificated Personnel Actions 


  


DATE:                                   September 12, 2018 


  


FROM:                                  Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 


  


THROUGH:                          Kris Munro, Superintendent 


  


  


  


  


Recommendation: 


We recommend the Board of Trustees approve the certificated personnel actions as 


submitted. 


  


Background: 


The attached certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with District policy, 


California Education Code and the negotiated contract.  


 


This work is done in support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 


 


Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college 


and career opportunities. 


  


Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 


development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


  


Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 


groups within the SCCS student community. 


  


Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 


effective teaching. 


 


 


  


18/391







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.1 


2018-2019 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS: 


 


Certificated: 


 


Robin Aston, After School Student Support, Soquel High, 8/22/18 - 6/6/19, not to exceed 250 


hours 


 


Hilario Avena, Credit Recovery, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 8/28/18 - 12/31/18, not 


to exceed 136 hours 


 


Branna Banks, Homework Club, Soquel High, 8/22/18 - 6/6/19, not to exceed 125 hours 


 


Branna Banks, Saturday School, Soquel High, 8/22/18 - 6/6/19, not to exceed 80 hours 


 


Ryan Bosson, Saturday School, Soquel High, 8/22/18 - 6/6/19, not to exceed 80 hours 


 


Madeline Britton, Homework Club, Soquel High, 8/22/18 - 6/6/19, not to exceed 125 hours 


 


Madeline Britton, Saturday School, Soquel High, 8/22/18 - 6/6/19, not to exceed 80 hours 


 


Marisa Ferejohn Swett, After School Student Support, Soquel High, 8/22/18 - 6/6/19, not to 


exceed 250 hours 


 


Thomas French, After School Learning Center, Harbor High, 8/29/18 - 6/7/19, not to exceed 52 


hours 


 


Lizann Keyes,  Homework Club, Soquel High, 8/22/18 - 6/6/19, not to exceed 125 hours 


 


Brian King, Outdoor Education Enrichment Provider, Costanoa High, 8/29/18 - 6/7/19, not to 


exceed 297 hours 


 


Chanel Robles, After School Learning Center, Harbor High, 8/29/18 - 6/7/19, not to exceed 52 


hours 


 


Dustin Rodney Sharp, Parkour Enrichment Provider, Costanoa High, 8/31/18 - 3/21/19, not to 


exceed 102 hours 


 


Sarah Rominger, After School Student Support, Soquel High, 8/22/18 - 6/6/19, not to exceed 250 


hours 


19/391







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.1 


2018-2019 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS (continued): 


 


Certificated: 


 


Cynthia Ruhsam, After School Student Support, Soquel High, 8/22/18 - 6/6/19, not to exceed 250 


hours 


 


Cynthia Ruhsam, Saturday School, Soquel High, 8/22/18 - 6/6/19, not to exceed 80 hours 


 


Matthew Schilz, Saturday School, Soquel High, 8/22/18 - 6/6/19, not to exceed 80 hours 


 


Jessica Scolaro, Saturday School, Soquel High, 8/22/18 - 6/6/19, not to exceed 80 hours 


 


Lindsay Shimasaki, After School Learning Center, Harbor High, 8/29/18 - 6/7/19, not to exceed 52 


hours 


 


Alyssa Snyder, Saturday School, Soquel High, 8/22/18 - 6/6/19, not to exceed 80 hours 


 


Carina Wandel, After School Student Support, Soquel High, 8/22/18 - 6/6/19, not to exceed 250 


hours 


 


Elle Wiley, After School Student Support, Soquel High, 8/22/18 - 6/6/19, not to exceed 250 hours 


 


Elle Wiley, Saturday School, Soquel High, 8/22/18 - 6/6/19, not to exceed 80 hours 


 


20/391







Personnel Actions - Classified


Separator Page


21/391







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT           


 
AGENDA ITEM:        Classified Personnel Actions 


  
MEETING DATE:      September 12,  2018    


 
FROM:                   Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 


  
THROUGH:            Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


  


Recommendation: 
To approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 
    
Background: 
The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 
SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 
 


This work is done in support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
  
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
  
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
  
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 
  
  
 
  
  
 
 
 


22/391







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS 
  


Reviewed by Classified Personnel Director: Keneé Houser 9/5/2018 


 
 •Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments• 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular): 


Ancic, Meri, Library Media Assistant - GA, 20hrs/9mos, effective 9/5/18 


Byrd, Sierra, Library Media Assistant - SC, 17.5hrs/9mos, effective 8/22/18 


Diaz, Juan Behavior Technician/SPED - HH, 26hrs/9mos, effective 8/21/18  


DiCecco, Blanca Paraeducator, 15hrs/9mo and Yard Duty  4.5hrs/9mos, - GA,  effective 8/21/18   


Netto, Kelly, Paraeducator, 15hrs/9mos and Yard Duty 3hrs/9mos - WL, effective 8/21/18 


Ornellas, Amanda, Associate Mental Health Intern - SQ, 15hrs/9mos, effective 8/21/18 


Parks, Lucy, Behavior Technician - PBIS - GA, 15hrs/9mos, effective 8/21/18 


Pinotti, Gianna, Food Service Worker I - HH, 17.5hrs/9mos, effective 8/22/18 


Robinson, Ashley, Behavior Technician/SPED - BV, 26hrs/9mos, effective 8/21/18 


Rosalba, Laura, Paraeducator - Afterschool Programs - BM, 10hrs/9mos, effective 8/22/18  


Sorensen-Joseph, Lesa, Paraeducator, 7.5hrs/9mos and Paraeducator Academic Intervention, 
7.5hrs/9mos - WL, effective 8/22/18  


Promotion: 


Gonzales, Laura, from Food Service Worker I - FS, 17.5hrs/9mos, to Health Office Assistant - BV, 
15hrs/9mos, effective 8/22/18 


Demotion:   


None 


Increase/Reduction in FTE - Months/Hours of Service: 


Tolentino, Angelica, Paraeducator-SPED - SC, from 25hrs/9mos to 24hrs/9mo, effective 8/21/18 


Lopez-Adame, Daniel, Paraeducator, 18hrs/9mos to Paraeducator -  After School Programs, 
10hrs/9mos, effective 8/22/18  


Additional FTE/Position:  


Tolentino, Angelica, Parent/Community Support Coordinator - SC, 16hrs/9mos, effective, 
8/21/18 


39-Mo Reinstatement: 


None 


39-Mo Reinstatement w/Increase in FTE:  


None 


63-Mo Reinstatement: 


None 


23/391







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


Transfer:  


Franks, Dorothy, Health Office Assistant - 3hrs/9mos, transfer from Bay View to Westlake 


Noguera, Marion, Paraeducator/SPED,5hrs/9mos & Paraeducator/Afterschool Programs 
2hrs/9mos, transfer from BMS to MHS, effective 8/21/18 


Transfer W/Increase FTE: 


Morris, Megan, Behavior Technician - SPED, from 26hrs/9mos - BV to 32.5hrs/9mos - BM, 
effective 8/21/18 


None 


Provisional Assignments (not to exceed 90 working days):  


None 


Leave of Absence:  


None 


Layoff - Effective 9/13/18 


Lambert, Beatriz, Grant Coordinator - SQ, 10hrs/9mos 


Taylor, Kiefer, Accompanist - SQ, 12.5Hrs/9mos 


Vahradian, Dylan, Primary Intervention Student Assistant - DL, 15hrs/9mos 


Zavaleta, Lorena, Primary Intervention Student Assistant - DL, 15hrs/9mos 


Separation from Service: 


Alfaro, Cassandra, Paraeducator-After School Programs - BV, 19.75hrs/9mos, resignation, 
effective 8/13/18 


Romo, Lissette, Food Service Worker - FS, resignation, effective 9/4/18 


Retirement: 


None 


•Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes: • 


New Temporary Employees/EWA: 


Farr Jr, Roger, Food Service Worker I/Sub - FS, not to exceed 10hrs, 7/1/18 to 6/30/19 


Flores, Eliot, Night Custodian, MO - not to exceed 24hrs, 8/11/18 to 9/30/18 


Trebbien, Lori, Benefits Specialist Sub - HR, effective 8/24/18 


Existing Temporary Employees/EWA: 


Gonzales, Anna, Health Office Asst - SS, not to exceed 15hrs, 8/1/18 to 9/30/18 


Existing Regular Employees/EWA: 


Barrientos, Vickie, Parent/Community Support Coordinator - GA, not to exceed 50hrs, 8/13/18 
to 9/7/18 


Bennett, Jacqueline, Health Office Asst - SS, not to exceed 15hrs, 8/1/18 to 9/30/18 


Carroll, Laura, Mental Health Specialist - SE, not to exceed 7hrs, 8/7/18 


Fette, Leslie, Paraeducator-SPED - SE, not to exceed 7hrs, 8/6/18 


24/391







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


Franks, Dorothy, Health Office Asst - SS, not to exceed 15hrs, 8/1/18 to 9/30/18 


Kidd, Kimberly, Behavior Technician-SPED - SE, not to exceed 7hrs, 8/6/18 


Linsdale, Troy, Behavior Technician SPED - SE, not to exceed 7hrs, 8/7/18 


Olander Tompkins, Katherine, Health Office Assistant - SS, not to exceed 15hrs, 8/1/18 to 
9/30/18 


McCombie-Murray, Paula, Behavior Technician/SPED - SE, not to exceed 7hrs, 8/6/18 


Rodriguez, Joleen, Behavior Technician/SPED - SE, not to exceed 11hrs, 8/6/18 


Rogers, Lauren, Behavior Technician/SPED - SE, not to exceed 7hrs, 8/6/18 


Soto, Marialouise, Night Custodian - MO, not to exceed 12hrs, 7/31/18 to 8/2/18 


Struckmeyer, Hallie, Behavior Technician/SPED - SE, not to exceed 7hrs, 8/6/18 


Teachout, Jon, Behavior Technician/SPED - SE, not to exceed 11hrs, 8/6/18 


Treadwell-Delgado, Ana Maria, Parent/Community Support Coordinator - MH, not to exceed 
80hrs, 8/1/18 to 9/30/18 


 Limited Term Retiree (not to exceed 960 hours per Government Code 21153): 


None 


Out of Class: 


None 


•Employment Actions Concerning Exempt Assignments from the Classified Service• 


Stipend: 


None  


Playground Recess Coach, Yard Duty, Child Care: 


Carmichael, Catherine, Yard Duty Monitor - WL, not to exceed 244hrs, 8/22/18 to 6/6/19 


Martinez Garcia, Perla, Playground Recess Coach - GA, not to exceed 20hrs, 8/10/18 to 8/21/18 


•Eligibility Lists Established• 


Campus Safety Supervisor 


Paraeducator-Sped 


Behavior Technician-PBIS 


 


25/391







Purchase Orders, Bids & Quotes


Separator Page


26/391







1DODD_ATJEUB-39487A37CF3B4BA389CE33D1C902931E8 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3 


    


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 


AGENDA ITEM: Purchase Orders, Quotes and Bids  
 
MEETING DATE: September 12, 2018 
 
FROM:   Patrick Gaffney, Asst. Supt., Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the purchase orders, quotes and bids 
as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors.  The following definitions are provided to clarify the 
differences between purchase orders, quotes and bids: 
 


Purchase Orders: For purchases routine in nature and over $2,500 but under the amount 
required for a quote. 


 
Quotes:  When purchases will be $6,500 to $15,000 for contracted work or 


$12,000 to $90,200 for materials/supplies, several vendors are 
contacted for written quotations.  This process, though not as rigorous 
as a bid, insures that the District has involved more than one vendor 
and will secure a competitive price. 


 
Bids:  A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, 


distribution of written specification regarding the work or materials, 
and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, must be followed for 
contracted work projected to cost $15,000 and over, or for materials 
and supplies in the sum of $90,200 or over.  Bids are solicited from a 
wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is 
made to the lowest responsible bidder, the District receives the best 
price available. 


27/391







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


September 12, 2018  
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 
C:\UTILITIES\DISTILLER\TEMP\1DODD_ATJEUB-E9A4A7E1C0EA44769A9109F0CF564003.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  


 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


19-00696 Various $27,440.00 AT&T Mobility Cell Phone service for 18/19.  
Unrestricted, Transportation – 
Special Ed, Cafeteria Fund, Title I, 
Ongoing Maint. 


19-00801 Harbor High $2,713.80 Apple Mice and Keyboards.  Measure 
O. 


19-00421 Harbor High $2,500.00 Belli Change Order to add 
Reimbursements for Re-Roofing 
Project.  Bond, Measure A. 


19-00423 B40 Middle $2,500.00 Belli Change Order to add 
Reimbursements for Re-Roofing 
Project.  Bond, Measure A. 


19-00650 Harbor High $20,800.00 Butano Geotechnical services – Athletic 
Field Testing and Observation for 
DSA form 103 Increment #2.  
Bond, Measure A. 


19-00651 Harbor High $20,800.00 Butano Geotechnical services – Athletic 
Field Testing and Observation for 
DSA form 103 Increment #3  
Bond, Measure A. 


19-00588 Soquel High $3,661.88 CPM Educational Textbooks.  Lottery. 


19-00685 Santa Cruz High $14,487.51 CPM Educational Textbooks.  Lottery. 


19-00596 Human Resources $14,000.00 Calif. Dept. of Justice DOJ Fingerprinting Processing 
Fees.  Unrestricted. 


19-00697 Mission Hill $19,022.78 Convergeone Chromebooks, Management 
Console Licenses.  LCFF. 


19-00691 Finance $73,285.00 Dept. of Rehabilitation Change Order to correct the 
dollar amount of the original 
Purchase Order.  Special Ed. 


19-00756 Westlake $4,000.00 Dick Blick Open Order for Art Materials.  
Measure O. 


19-00725 Natural Bridges $4,510.00 DSA Confirming for Payment – DSA 
Submittal Fees, Gym 
Modernization.  Bond, Measure 
B. 


19-00575 Soquel High $2,780.76 Follett Textbooks.  Lottery. 


28/391







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


September 12, 2018  
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 
C:\UTILITIES\DISTILLER\TEMP\1DODD_ATJEUB-E9A4A7E1C0EA44769A9109F0CF564003.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  


 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


19-00681 Soquel High $4,425.67 Follett Textbooks.  Lottery. 


19-00763 Mission Hill $3,000.00 Mary Gaukel CSA for Admin Coaching for new 
Principal.  Title II – Teacher 
Quality.   


19-00726 Soquel High $36,000.00 Scott Hamill CSA for Certified Athletic 
Trainer/Physical Therapy 
Assistant.  Measure O. 


19-00782 Curriculum $3,000.00 Houghton Mifflin Online access fees to Read 180.  
Unrestricted. 


19-00649 Natural Bridges $6,150.00 Kleinfelder Inspection and Testing Service – 
Gym Modernization Phase I.  
Bond, Measure B. 


19-00636 Student Services $3,000.00 Lambertus Post CSA for Admin Coaching.  Title II 
– Teacher Quality. 


19-00652 Natural Bridges $15,185.00 M3 Environmental Modernization Painting 
Abatement Oversight.  Bond, 
Measure B. 


19-00661 Natural Bridges $7,485.00 M3 Environmental Confirming for Payment – 
Professional Services regarding 
the Painting Project.  Bond, 
Measure B. 


19-00585 Natural Bridges $4,720.28 MBS Engineering Modernization – Gas Leak 
Repairs.  Deferred Maint., Bond, 
Measure B. 


19-00653 Gault $5,697.81 MBS Engineering Multi-Project – Gas Leak Repairs. 
Bond, Measure B. 


19-00766 Various $94,207.00 Mobile Modular Annual Lease Payments on 
Portable Classrooms.  Capital 
Facilities Fund. 


19-00104 Transportation $3,000.00 North Bay Ford Change Order to cover Bus 
Repairs.  Transportation – Home 
to School. 


19-00804 District Office $7,747.99 Palace Chairs and Tables.  Other 
Restricted Local – 133 Mission. 


29/391







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


September 12, 2018  
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 
C:\UTILITIES\DISTILLER\TEMP\1DODD_ATJEUB-E9A4A7E1C0EA44769A9109F0CF564003.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  


 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


19-00098 Transportation $6,600.00 Williamson Body & Paint Change Order to cover Repairs to 
Bus #18. Transportation – 
Special Ed. 


59347 Special Ed. $2,000.00 Maria E.A. Ballard, MPT APS to provide direct and/or 
consultation physical therapy 
services to 2 students during the 
2018-2019 school yr. Special Ed. 


59348 Special Ed. $7,440.00 Jennifer A. Jaeger, PT APS to provide assessment and 
physical therapy services for 4 
students during the 2018-2019 
school year.  Special Education 


59349 Special Ed. $9,020.00 SpeechRighter, Inc APS to provide compensatory, 
direct and consultation speech/ 
language and occupational 
therapy services for a student 
during the 2018-2019 school 
year.  Special Education 


TBA Special Ed / 


Curriculum / 


General Ed 


$6,000.00 Nancy Redding CSA for a 5-day training on Orton 
Gillingham Method of Reading 
Instruction for Special and 
General Educators.  During the 
2018-19 school year.  Title IV / 
General Education Funds 


59352 Special Ed. $101,220.00 OASIS NPS for specialized support 
services and the basic education 
program for a student during the 
2018-19 school yr. Special Ed 


 


30/391







Warrant Register


Separator Page


31/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.4 
 
1DODD_ATJEUB-689B126F08784B7BAE8F160B3AFE756C 


 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2018  
 
FROM:    Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report.  The report covers vendor warrants 
issued from 8/17/18 – 8/30/18. Hard copies of the report are available for public review at the 
Board Meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


32/391







33/391







34/391







35/391







36/391







37/391







38/391







39/391







Disposition of Surplus Property


Separator Page


40/391







      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.5 
C:\UTILITIES\DISTILLER\TEMP\1DODD_ATJEUB-0BEF03CBB2C54722A556ACB2112FB735.DOC 


 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2018 
 
FROM:    Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property on the attached list(s) in 
accordance with Board Policy 3270 and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code Section 17545(a) provides that the Board of Education may sell for cash any 
personal property belonging to the District if the property is not required for school purposes, or if 
it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is unsatisfactory or not suitable for 
school use. (b) The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal property 
authorized under this section by means of a public auction conducted by employees of the district 
or other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm. The board may delegate to the 
district employee responsible for conducting the auction the authority to transfer the personal 
property to the highest responsible bidder upon completion of the auction and after payment has 
been received by the district.  
 
Section 17546(a) If the governing board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds 
that the property, whether one or more items, does not exceed in value the sum of two thousand 
five hundred dollars ($2,500), it may be sold at private sale without advertising, by any employee 
of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. (b) Any item or items of property having 
previously been offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which no qualified bid was 
received, may be sold at private sale without advertising by any employee of the district 
empowered for that purpose by the board.  (c) If the board, by a unanimous vote of those 
members present, finds that the property is of insufficient value to defray the costs of arranging a 
sale, the property may be donated to a charitable organization deemed appropriate by the board, 
or it may be disposed of in the local public dump on order of any employee of the district 
empowered for that purpose by the board. 
 
Per Ed Code 60530(b), instructional materials may be destroyed by any economical means, 
provided that no instructional material shall be destroyed until 30 days after the governing board 
has given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such notice. 
 


41/391







SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 12, 2018 
 


SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 


Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  


                 
SITE:  FOOD SERVICES 


        
 Property Description Asset #  Year/Age Condition Value 


 


1. Touch Screen POS System, 
Ultimate Tech 


14725  15 yrs + Obsolete, cannot support 
current software 


0 


2. Touch Screen POS System, 
Ultimate Tech 


14724  15 yrs + Obsolete, cannot support 
current software 


0 


3. Touch Screen POS System, 
Ultimate Tech 


14781  15 yrs + Obsolete, cannot support 
current software 


0 


4. Touch Screen POS System, 
Ultimate Tech 


14782  15 yrs + Obsolete, cannot support 
current software 


0 


5. Touch Screen POS System, 
Ultimate Tech 


None  15 yrs + Obsolete, cannot support 
current software 


0 


6. Troutsen Rethermalizer Oven 15534  30 yrs + Non-functional   0 


7.       


8.       
9.       
       
       


  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 


       


42/391







SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 12, 2018 
 


SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 


Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  


                 
SITE:  MISSION HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL 


        
 Property Description Asset #  Year/Age Condition Value 


 


1. Wooden teacher desk with two 
drawers 


None   ~15 yrs 
 


Broken 0 


2. Two office chairs None   ~10 yrs Broken 0 


3. Two TV carts, black, 48” high None   ~20 yrs Fair 0 


4. Samsung TV None   ~20 yrs Broken 0 


5. Three 8’ x 5’ wrestling mats None   ~15 yrs Fair $100 ea 


6. Teacher desk, particle board, 
two drawers 


None   ~30 yrs Broken 
 


  0 


       
       


       
       
     Total $300 


  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 


       


43/391







PE Waiver Request – Santa Cruz HS


Separator Page


44/391







 


                                       AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Physical Education Waiver -- Santa Cruz High School  
      
MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2018 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve a Physical Education Requirement Waiver for a student at Santa Cruz High School who 
cannot participate in Physical Education.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz High School requests the waiver of Physical Education (PE) requirements for a junior 
who has been diagnosed with Juvenile Rheumatic Disease and Sacroiliac Joint Dysfunction. 
During physical activity, the student experiences inflammation, pain and discomfort, for which 
he had to drop a scheduled Physical Education class in 2016. The student received treatment at 
the Sunnyvale Rheumatology Clinic at Lucile Packard Children’s Hospital, Stanford in 2016. The 
student is currently being treated by a Board Certified Pediatrician and Internist at Palo Alto 
Medical Foundation, who states the student should not participate in PE for the remainder of 
high school. 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
  


45/391







46/391







47/391







48/391







PE Waiver Request – Harbor HS


Separator Page


49/391







                        


                                       AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.7. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Physical Education Waiver -- Harbor High School 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2018 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve a Physical Education Requirement Waiver for a student at Harbor High School who 
cannot participate in Physical Education.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
A Harbor High School senior with a diagnosis of Neurofibromatosis in 2006, began experiencing 
seizures in June 2016 due to a benign frontal glioneuronal tumor. The student has been 
receiving ongoing treatment at the Pediatric Neurosurgery Clinic at Lucile Packard Children’s 
Hospital, Stanford. Her treating Neurologist and Nurse Practitioner are requesting that the 
student be excused from P.E. requirements due to concerns for further seizures and the risk for 
head injury. 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
  


50/391







51/391







52/391







Resolution 07-18-19 GANN Limits


Separator Page


53/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.8 
C:\UTILITIES\DISTILLER\TEMP\1DODD_ATJEUB-3893125CFDFF4EBBBD945346A14F9775.DOCX 


 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Resolution # 7-18-19:  Approval of Gann Limit Calculations for 2017-18 and  
      2018-19 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2018 
 
FROM:     Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Resolution # 7-18-19, adopting the recalculated Gann Limit for fiscal year 2017-18 and the 
Gann Limit calculation for 2018-19. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In November 1979, the California electorate passed Proposition 4, commonly referred to as the "Gann 
Amendment," to the California Constitution.  The Gann Amendment requires each government agency 
and school district in California to adopt an expenditure limitation based upon its appropriations in 1978-
79, adjusted by the annual changes in the consumer price index and annual changes in population.  This 
is a routine resolution presented to the Board annually since the passage of Proposition 4.  When the State 
Legislature enacted Senate Bill 98 and Assembly Bill 198 in 1989 to implement Proposition 98, the 
legislation also amended the statutes governing how to calculate appropriations limits and the State aid 
subject to those limits.  
 
The worksheet recalculates the prior year (2017-18) Gann Limit based on actual ADA and revenues, and 
calculates the current year 2018-19 Gann Limit based on projected ADA and budgeted revenues.   
 
 


 2017-18 2018-19 
Gann Appropriations Limit $59,434,164 $59,692,997 
Appropriations Subject to Gann Limit $59,434,164  


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
See above. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


54/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3 
C:\UTILITIES\DISTILLER\TEMP\1DODD_ATJEUB-AB41F575FD5C4A639AA038A90BED1564.DOC 


 A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 RESOLUTION # 7-18-19 
 RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE GANN LIMIT AND 
  APPROVING GANN LIMIT RECALCULATIONS FOR 2017-18  
 AND CALCULATIONS FOR 2018-19 
 FOR THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
  
WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly called the Gann 
Amendment, which added Article XIII-B to the California Constitution; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations, commonly called "Gann 
Limits," for public agencies, including school districts; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the District must establish a revised Gann limit for the 2017-18 fiscal year and a projected Gann limit 
for the 2018-19 fiscal year for the Santa Cruz City School District in accordance with the provisions of Article XIII-B 
and applicable statutory law; and 
 
WHEREAS, Government Code Section 7902.1 provides that school districts may increase their Gann Limits under 
specified circumstances; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice that the attached calculations and 
documentation of the Gann limits for the 2017-18 and 2018-19 fiscal years for the Santa Cruz City Elementary 
School District are made in accordance with applicable constitutional and statutory law; 
 
AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the appropriations in the Budget for the 
2017-18 and 2018-19 fiscal years do not exceed the limitations imposed by Proposition 4; 
 
AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provide copies of this resolution along with the 
appropriate attachments to interested citizens of the Santa Cruz City School District. 
 
ADOPTED this 12th day of September, 2018, by the Board of Education of Santa Cruz City Schools by the following 
roll call vote: 
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT OR NOT VOTING:         


 
  


_____________________________________________________ 
President of the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools 


Attested to: 
 


 
 


_______________________________________________ 
Secretary of the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools 
 


55/391







56/391







57/391







58/391







Superintendent: Agreement: SCCS/City of Santa Cruz:


Commission for Prevention of Violence Against Women


Separator Page


59/391







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Agreement: City of Santa Cruz and Santa Cruz City Schools for 
services in the 2018-19 school year: Commission for the 
Prevention of Violence Against Women 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2018 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the agreement for services with the Commission for Prevention of Violence Against 
Women.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The City of Santa Cruz through The Commission for the Prevention of Violence Against Women 
(CPVAW) provides self-defense classes in our middle and high schools.  The classes work with 
both male and female students to define, discuss and prevent violence by teaching verbal and 
physical skills.  Since 2006, CPVAW has provided instruction to students during PE classes at 
Branciforte Middle School, Mission Hill Middle School, Santa Cruz High School, Harbor High 
School and Soquel High School. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$14,850.00 (50% of the costs of the services) – LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 
$14,850.00 (50% of the costs of the services) – contractor contribution (City of Santa Cruz) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


60/391







8.2.1. Agreement.SCCS.CitySC.CPVAW


Separator Page


61/391







 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


133 Mission Street, Suite I 00 


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


 


 


AGREEMENT BETWEEN SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


AND INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 
 


THIS AGREEMENT is made this 12th day of September, 2018, by and between Santa Cruz City Schools/133 


Mission Street, Suite 100/Santa Cruz, CA 95060 (District) and City of Santa Cruz, Commission for the 


Prevention of Violence Against Women/809 Center Street, Room 10/Santa Cruz, CA 95060 (Contractor). 


 


District hereby engages Contractor to render the services described under the terms and conditions of this 


Agreement. 


 


1. Performance of Services 


(a) Contractor agrees to perform the services described on Exhibit "A"(Services) on Page 4 of 


this Agreement  as an independent contractor.  Contractor will determine the means, manner, 


method, and details of performing the Services.  Contractor shall be responsible for providing 


the materials, tools, and transportation necessary for the performance of the services. 


Contractor may, at Contractor's own expense, use non-District employees to perform the 


Services under this Agreement.   Subcontractors (Leonie Sherman and/or other self-defense 


instructors as necessary) will be used with the written approval of the District. 


 


(b) Contractor represents that the subcontractors hired have the qualifications and ability to 


perform the Services in a professional manner , without the advice, control, or supervision of the 


District.  Contractor shall be solely responsible for the professional  performance of the Services, 


and shall receive no assistance, direction, or control from District.  Contractor shall have sole 


discretion and control of Contractor's services and the manner in which they are performed. 


 
2.  Compensation 


District agrees to compensate Contractor for the performance of Services on the following basis: 


 
$14,850.00 total as District contribution for Services and Contractor contribution will provide remaining 


funding for Services. 


 


3. Term and Termination 


This Agreement will become effective upon District Board approval on September 12, 2018. This 


Agreement will terminate upon the completion of Services on or about June 30, 2019, or when terminated 


as set forth below . 


 


Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time by giving thirty (30) days' written notice to the other 


party.  Should either party default in the performance of this Agreement or materially breach any of its 


provisions , the non-breaching party may terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to the breaching 


party.  Tem1ination shall be effective immediately on receipt of said notice. 


 
4. Relationship of the Parties 


Contractor enters into this Agreement as, and shall continue to be, an independent contractor.  Under no 


circumstances shall Contractor or its subcontractor be considered an employee of District within the 


meaning of any Federal, State, or local law or regulation including, but not limited to, laws or regulations 


governing unemployment insurance, old age benefits, workers'  compensation, industrial  illness or accident 


coverage, taxes, or labor and employment in general.  Under no circumstances shall Contractor or its 


 


Page I of 5 
62/391







Page 2 of 5  


subcontractor look to District as his/her employer, or as a partner, agent, or principal. Contractor and/or its 


subcontractor shall not be entitled to any benefits accorded to District's employees, including, without 


limitation, workers ' compensation , disability insurance, vacation, or sick pay. 


 


Contractor shall be responsible for providing, at Contractor's expense, and in Contractor's name, disability, 


workers' compensation, or other insurance if necessary , as well as licenses and permits usual or necessary 


for conducting Services hereunder. 


 
Contractor shall pay when and as due, any and all local, State, and Federal income or other taxes, if 


necessary, incurred as a result of Contractor 's compensation hereunder, including estimated taxes, and shall 


provide District with proof of said payments upon demand. 


 


5. Fingerprinting and Criminal Records Check of Contractor's Employees 


Contractor shall comply with the provisions of Education Code § 45125 .1 regarding the submission of 


fingerprints to the California Department of Justice and the completion of criminal background 


investigations of the contractor and/or its employees. Contractor shall not permit any employee to have any 


contact with District pupils until such time as Contractor has verified in writing to the governing board of 


the District that such employee has not been convicted of a felony, as defined in Education Code § 45125 .1. 


 
6. Rules and Regulations 


All rules and regulations of the Board of Education of District and all Federal, State, and local laws, 


ordinances, and regulations are to be observed strictly by Contractor pursuant to this Agreement. 


 


7. Indemnification 


Contractor shall and does hereby indemnify, defend, and hold harmless District, and District's officers, 


employees, agents, and representatives  from and against any and all claims, demands, losses, costs, 


expenses, obligations, liabilities, and damages, including, without limitation , interest, penalties, and 


reasonable attorneys' fees and costs (collectively, Claims), that District may incur or suffer but only in 


proportion to and to the extent such Claims arise, result from, or are related to Contractor's negligent or 


intentional acts or omissions under this Agreement. 


 


District hereby indemnifies and holds Contractor, its officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers 


harmless for any liability, damages, claims, and expenses, including attorneys' fees and costs arising from 


the negligence and willful misconduct of District, its officers, employees, agents, and representatives, and 


also which arise from the condition of District premises used relating to the performance or obligations 


under this Agreement. 


 
8. Insurance 


Contractor shall maintain $1,000,000.00 liability insurance coverage, and Contractor shall provide District 


with a Certificate of Self-Insurance with an endorsement naming the District as an additional insured. 


 
9. Notice 


Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement shall be deemed to have been given, 


served, and received if given in writing and either personally delivered or deposited in the United States 


mail, registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt required, or sent by telegram, overnight 


delivery service, or facsimile transmission,  addressed as follows: 
 


DISTRICT 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 


133 Mission Street, Suite 100 


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


CONTRACTOR 


City of Santa Cruz, Commission for the Prevention of 


Violence Against Women 


809 Center Street, Room 10 


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 


Any notice personally given or sent by telegram or facsimile transmission shall be effective upon receipt. 


Any notice sent by overnight delivery service shall be effective the business day next following delivery 


63/391







Page 3 of 5  


thereof to the overnight delivery service.  Any notice given by mail shall be effective three (3) days after 


deposit in the United States mail. 


 


10. Entire Agreement of Parties 
This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior discussions, 


negotiations, and agreement s, whether oral or written. This Agreement may be amended or modified only 


by a written instrument executed by both parties. 


 


11. California Law 


This Agreement shall be governed by, and the rights, duties, and obligations of the parties, shall be 


determined and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California. The parties further agree 


that any action or proceeding brought to enforce the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be 


maintained in Santa Cruz County, California. 


 


12. Attorneys' Fees 
If either party files any action or brings any proceedings  against the other arising out of this Agreement, 


the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover, in addition to its costs of suit and damages, reasonable 


attorneys' fees to be fixed by the court.  The "prevailing party" shall be the party who is entitled to recover 


its costs of suit, whether or not suit proceeds to final judgment.   No sum for attorneys' fees shall be counted 


in calculating the amount of a judgment for purposes of determining whether a party is entitled to its costs or 


attorneys ' fees. 


 


13. Waiver 
The waiver by either party of any breach of any term, covenant, or condition herein contained shall not be 


deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant, condition, or any subsequent breach of the same or any other 


term, covenant, or condition herein contained . 


 


14. Severability 
The unenforceability , invalidity, or illegality of any provision(s) of this Agreement shall not render 


the other provisions unenforceable, invalid, or illegal. 


 


15. Contract Interpretation 
Each party acknowledges that it has reviewed this Agreement and that the normal rule of construction to the 


effect that any ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting party shall not be employed in the 


interpretation of this Agreement. 


 


16. Counterparts 
The parties may execute this Agreement in two or more counterpart s, which shall, in the aggregate, be 


deemed an original but all of which, together, shall constitute one and the same instrument.  A scanned, 


electronic, facsimile, or other copy of a party 's signature shall be accepted and valid as an original. 


 
[SIGNATURE ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 


64/391







Page 4 of 5  


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date first above written. 
 


DISTRICT: 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


CONTRACTOR: 


City of Santa Cruz, Commission for the Prevention of 


Violence Against Women 
 


By: 
Name: 
Title: 


By:     


Name:  Martin Bernal 


Title:  City Manager for the City of Santa Cruz 
 
 


Approved as to form: 
 


 


 
 


City Attorney 


65/391







Page 5 of 5  


EXHIBIT A 


 
LIST OF SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY CONTRACTOR 


 
1. Contractor will provide partial funding and full support for the safety skills/self-defense classes at 


Branciforte Middle School, Mission Hill Middle School, Santa Cruz High School, Soquel High School, 


Harbor High School, and as funding allows, Branciforte Small Schools Campus and Delta High School, in 


collaboration with Leonie Sherman, and other self-defense instructors as necessary, as follows: 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools (specifically Branciforte Middle School, Mission Hill Middle School, Santa Cruz 


High School, Soquel High School, Harbor High School, Branciforte Small Schools Campus, and Delta High 


School) and Contractor agree to commit to the following for the Santa Cruz City Schools Program of Self 


Defense  Instruction: 


 


Contractor will contract with Leonie Sherman and/or other self-defense instructors as necessary to 


coordinate and implement safety skills and self-defense classes for District for the 2018-2019 academic 


year which will include funding at the approved amount of $14,850.00 from District. 


 


A. Parties listed will schedule PE class time with the aim of empowering students and increasing their 


awareness and assertiveness, as well as developing strategies for sexual assault prevention, personal 


safety, and physical self-defense. 


 


B. Parties listed will schedule PE class time to implement the safety skills and self-defense instruction 


for female and male students for dates/times/locations as requested by self-defense instructors hired 


by Contractor and approved by School Administrators. This includes dates for separate facilities for 


each gender as necessary. 


 
C. Instruction will include discussion topics related to personal safety skills including sexual assault 


prevention, bullying, de-escalation techniques,  strategic retreats , and interpersonal violence. 


 
D. Self-defense instructors and/or Contractor Coordinator will consult with PE teachers and/or other 


appropriate school staff, as available, in order to review curriculum and discuss potential ways for 


teachers to integrate basic themes of the class into the general curriculum throughout the school 


year.  District will approve time and provide PE teachers and/or other appropriate school staff to 


attend self-defense classes. 


 


E. Evaluations will be completed and submitted, and time will be scheduled, as needed, to debrief and 


receive feedback from PE teachers and/or other appropriate school staff on what can be improved as 


well as what went well.  For the purposes of the 2018-2019 academic year, District shall fully 


administer the evaluation process including the development of a new evaluation tool in  


coordination with Contractor , administration of the evaluations including all photocopying, and 


analysis of the evaluation results. 


 


F. Self-defense instructors and/or Contractor Coordinator will meet, as available, with school 


administrators, PE teachers, and/or other appropriate school staff to discuss ways to expand this 


program throughout the school for future years. 


 


G. District will require all parents/guardians of student participants to execute a waiver  to release and 


agree not to sue the City, Contractor, and their respective officials, officers, employees, agents, 


subcontractors , and volunteers from any liability relating to participating in the Santa Cruz City 


Schools Program of Self-Defense Instruction , and in a form that is to be approved by the City and 


Contractor. 


 


Services of Contractor to be coordinated by District staff:     
 


Phone:     Department/School:   __ __ 


66/391







Superintendent: Contract: Clifford Moss-District


Strategic Communications support


Separator Page


67/391







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Contract: Clifford Moss-Strategic District Communications 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2018 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the contract with Clifford Moss. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Clifford Moss, LLC will provide professional communication services for Santa Cruz City Schools, 
including: 


1. Measures A & B Bond Progress Reports /Facilities Improvement Communications 
2. Communications Training & Coaching for Client’s Leadership Team 
3. On-Call Messaging Guidance & Communications Planning Guidance (Executive Level) 
4. Executive Check-In’s & Final Results Memo 
5. Coordination/Preparation/Mailing of Client’s “State of Our Schools” Annual Update (Oct 


2018) in collaboration with Client 
 


   
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not to exceed $42,000 funded through LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 
 
$12,000 flat rate fee for Items 1, 2, 3 & 4 
Not to exceed $30,000 for Item 5 
 
This work is done in accordance with the following district goals and their corresponding 
metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  Santa Cruz City Schools will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective 
management. 
Goal #6:  Santa Cruz City Schools will maintain strong communication and partnership with its 
diverse community. 


68/391







Clifford Moss LLC.  5111 Telegraph Avenue, No. 307, Oakland, CA. 94609.  www.cliffordmoss.com 


 


 


September 5, 2018 
 
Ms. Kris Munro 
Superintendent 
Santa Cruz City Schools 


133 Mission Street, Suite 100  


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 
Re: Contract for Strategic Communications Services 
 
This contract confirms our contract for professional communications services (“Contract”) and takes 
effect on the Commencement date provided below by and between CliffordMoss (“Provider”) and 
Santa Cruz City Schools (“Client”). 
 
1. Scope of Contract.                                                                          


Provider will, in consultation with Client and for the direct benefit of Client, provide strategic 
communications consulting services.  Provider’s scope of work in this process will include: 


A.   School Bond Progress Reports / Facilities Improvement Communications 


 Prepare e-blast updates – including communications planning concept development, 
writing, design and delivery to client per the following 2018-19 schedule:  


o E-Blast #1 – to be provided to Client in 2018 Quarter 4. (Sept/Oct). 
o E-Blast #2 – to be provided to Client in 2019 Quarter 1. (Feb/Mar). 
o E-Blast #3 – to be provided to Client in 2019 Quarter 2.  (May/Jun). 


B.   Coordination/Preparation/Mailing of Client’s “State of Our Schools” Annual Update (Oct 
2018) in collaboration with Client (to be produced in English and Spanish - concept development, 
design, print and mail English version by late October 2018 (Spanish version to mail by mid-
November).   


 
C     Communications Training & Coaching for Client’s Leadership Team 


 Prepare and conduct one in-person leadership training event at Client’s request. 


 Provide up to 10 hours of individual telephone coaching - per Client’s request.  


D.    On-Call Messaging Guidance & Communications Planning Guidance (Executive Level) 


 Provide up to 20 hours of executive-level messaging and communications guidance. 


E.  Executive Check-In’s & Final Results Memo.  Collaborate with Client:  1) conduct midway and 
final check-in calls with Superintendent to ensure alignment and Client satisfaction; and 2) 
summarize project results upon Client request.  


 
 


69/391







 2 


Commencement Date:  September 12, 2018 


Expiration Date:    December 31, 2018 


Compensation:    $12,000 FLAT FEE – For Communications Consulting, AND a  
 Not-to-exceed Budget of $30,000 for “State Of Our Schools” Mailer 


    $42,000 TOTAL 


 


2. Compensation Payment Schedule.  


Provider’s Flat Fee of $12,000 (twelve thousand dollars) will be payable in two equal payments of 
$6,000 (six thousand dollars) each, due on October 1, 2018 and December 15, 2018 respectively.   
Provider will bill client for the costs of “State of Our Schools” annual mailer prior to November 30, 
2018. 


 
3.      Provider’s Expenses.   


Provider’s basic reasonable and necessary expenses (the “Expenses”) will be covered within 
Provider’s Flat Fee, including travel (car rental, gas and other related transportation expenses), meals, 
teleconferencing, and/or cellular telephone charges; photocopying and faxes; express mail, 
messenger or delivery service incurred in performing the Basic Services hereunder, with the 
exception of Client’s 2018 State of Our Schools mailer.  For said mailer, Client will pay Provider’s 
invoice covering all costs (concept development, copywriting, design, print, mail house, data services 
and postage) at a rate not to exceed $30,000 (Thirty Thousand Dollars), within thirty days of receipt 
of Provider’s invoice.   Once paid by Client, Provider will be responsible for paying any and all of  its 
sub-vendors involved in helping to produce and send Client’s fall 2018 mailer.  
 
4.  Vendor Costs and Payments.  


Subject to prior approval of Client, Provider is  authorized to enter into third party contracts on behalf 
of Client for Client's public information efforts. Payment of vendor for all goods, services, and costs 
shall be Client's sole responsibility, and shall be in addition to the Compensation or any other fees for 
the Services.  Such third party contracts include, without limitation, contracts for design, printing, 
paid field and phone calling, graphic artwork, demographic data and voter data, opinion research, 
mailing services, and postage. 
 
5. Client’s Obligations.   


At all times while Provider is providing the Services described above or otherwise assisting Client, 
Client shall promptly provide Provider with access to the facilities, personnel and other resources 
necessary for Provider to provide the Services. 
 
6. LIMITED WARRANTY; LIMITATION ON LIABILITY.   


IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER OR ANY OTHER PERSON FOR ANY 
INDIRECT, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE, EXEMPLARY OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING 
WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOST PROFITS, HOWEVER CAUSED AND BASED ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, 
ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, WHETHER OR NOT CUSTOMER HAS BEEN 
ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. EACH PARTY’S LIABILITY SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE 
AMOUNT PAYABLE BY CUSTOMER TO COMPANY UNDER THIS CONTRACT FOR DELIVERABLES 


70/391







 3 


PROVIDED PRIOR TO THE CLAIMS. 
 
7. Indemnification. 


Each party agrees to indemnify, defend and save harmless from all loss, liability, damage, claim, cost 
or expense (including reasonable attorney fees or court costs) to the extent caused by the actual or 
alleged infringement of any patent, copyright, trade secret, or other proprietary right arising from or 
related to any material it furnished to such other party pursuant to this Contract.  Each party agrees 
to indemnify, defend, and save harmless the other party from all loss, liability, damage, claim, cost or 
expense  (including reasonable attorney fees or court costs) arising from or relating to any personal 
injury, death, damage to property, or economic loss to the extent caused by the Indemnifying Party’s 
sole negligent act or omission, intentional misconduct, or other breach of duty.  In the event both 
Provider and Client are at fault, indemnification shall be proportionate to their respective shares of 
fault.  In the event neither party is at fault, each party shall bear responsibility for its own losses, 
expenses and liabilities. 


 
8. Term; Termination. 


(a) The term of this Contract shall commence on the Commencement Date and continue until the 
Expiration Date as those terms are defined in Section 1 (Scope of Contract) above.  


(b) Either party may terminate this Contract with or without cause by sending written notice of 
termination at least thirty (30) days prior to terminating the Contract.  In the event of 
termination, Client shall pay the outstanding balance of all fees due to Provider provided by this 
Contract within ten (10) days of the termination. 


(c) The parties may agree to extend this Contract at any time by mutual written consent.  


 
9. Contract Is Confidential.   


Client agrees that Client shall not during, or at any time following termination of Contract with 
Provider, disclose or divulge to other parties, the specific terms of this Contract, except as required 
by law. 


 
10. Ownership of Work Product.  


All finished documents and other materials prepared by Provider under this contract shall be jointly 
owned by Client and Provider.  Joint ownership means that either Client or Provider can use 
documents or materials as needed at their discretion.  The only exception to this joint ownership 
contract is artistic renderings.  Joint future use of such artistic renderings by Client shall be subject to 
negotiation between Client and the appropriate artist/sub-vendor. 


 
11. Protection of Confidential Information.   


Provider has and will develop, compile, and own certain proprietary techniques and confidential 
information and data that have great value in its business (such techniques, and information and data 
are referred to in this Contract collectively as “Confidential Information”).  Confidential Information 
includes, without limitation,  (a) all information that has or could have commercial value or other 
utility in the business in which Provider is engaged or in which it contemplates engaging and (b) all 
information of which the unauthorized disclosure could be detrimental to the interests of Provider, 
whether or not such information is identified as Confidential Information by Provider.  
 


71/391







 4 


 
Client shall keep confidential any and all Confidential Information regardless of means of transmission 
and storage except as required by law.   Failure to mark any of the Confidential Information as 
confidential or proprietary shall not affect its status as Confidential Information under the terms of 
this Contract.  Client shall take all reasonable measures to protect the secrecy of and avoid disclosure 
and unauthorized use of the Confidential Information.  Without limiting the foregoing, Client shall 
take at least those measures that Client takes to protect its own most highly confidential 
information.  Client acknowledges that it is impossible to measure fully, in money, the injury that will 
be caused in the event of a breach or threatened breach of this provision and Provider shall be 
entitled to injunctive relief to enforce the provisions of this Contract, without prejudice to any other 
remedy that such party may have at law or in equity.  


 
12. Late Charges.   


Provider may charge a late fee of 1.5% per month on any payment due under this Contract and not 
paid in full on the date due, and on any balance due and unpaid more than thirty (30) days after 
presentation of any statement or invoice from Provider. 


 
13. Notice.   


All notices required or permitted under this Contract must be in writing and will be deemed given (a) 
when delivered personally, (b) two (2) days after having been sent by commercial express courier 
with written verification of receipt, (c) on transmission by facsimile, provided that receipt is 
confirmed by a report generated the facsimile machine transmitting such notice, or (d) on the earlier 
of receipt or seven (7) business days after having been sent by U.S. first class mail, return receipt 
requested, postage prepaid.   The delivery address for any such notice shall be as follows: 


Santa Cruz City Schools    CliffordMoss 


Attention:  Kris Munro    Attention:  Ms. Bonnie Moss 
Superintendent    Principal 
133 Mission Street, Suite 100   5111 Telegraph Avenue, Suite 307 
Soquel, CA 95060    Oakland, CA 94609 
     
14. Survival.   


All terms and provisions hereof intended to be observed and performed by the parties after the 
termination hereof, shall survive such expiration or termination and shall continue thereafter in full 
force and effect, subject to applicable statutes of limitations.   


 
15. Severability.   


If a court of competent jurisdiction finds any provision of this Contract void, illegal, invalid or 
unenforceable as applied to any person or circumstance, the remainder of this Contract and the 
application of such provision to other persons or circumstances shall be interpreted so as best to 
effect the intent of the parties hereto.  The parties further agree to replace any such void, illegal, 
invalid or unenforceable provision with a valid and enforceable provision that will achieve, to the 
fullest extent possible, the economic, business, and other purposes of such provision. 
 
 


16. Assignment Prohibited; Binding Effect; No Third Party Rights.   


No party to this Contract may assign any right or obligation pursuant to this Contract.  Any attempt 


72/391







 5 


to assign such rights or obligations shall be null and void.  Notwithstanding the prior limitation, this 
Contract shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto, their successors and 
assigns.  This Contract shall not create any rights or benefits to parties other than Client and 
Provider.  No third party shall have the right to rely on Provider opinions rendered in connection with 
the Services without the prior written consent of Provider. 
 


17. Governing Law; Venue.   


This Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of California without regard to any conflicts 
of law doctrine.  In any action or proceeding brought to enforce this Contract or any other claim 
arising out of or related to this Contract, the venue shall be Santa Cruz County, California, if the action 
is brought by Client or Alameda County, California, if the action is brought by Provider.  Each party 
waives, to the maximum extent permitted by law, any and all rights, either substantive or procedural, 
which in any way limit or prevent enforcement of the terms of this Contract. 


 
18. Entire Understanding; Waiver; Modification.   


This Contract constitutes the complete and exclusive statement of the contract among the parties 
about the described subject matter.  It supersedes all prior written and oral statements, including any 
prior representation or statement.  No waiver or indulgence of any failure to keep or perform any 
promise or condition of this Contract shall be a waiver of any preceding or succeeding breach of the 
same or any other promise or condition.  No waiver of any right shall be construed as a waiver of any 
other right.  Neither party shall be required to give notice to enforce strict adherence to all terms of 
this Contract.  No waiver or modification of any of the terms of this Contract shall be valid unless in 
writing, signed by the party to be bound. 
 
 


Provider:       CliffordMoss 
Address:        5111 Telegraph Avenue Suite 307, Oakland, CA 94609 


By:  _____________________________________        Date: __________ 
  Bonnie J. Moss, Principal 


 


Client:            Santa Cruz City Schools 
Address:        133 Mission Street, Suite 100, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


By:  ______________________________________           Date: __________ 
  Kris Munro, Superintendent 


73/391







Educational Services: Contract: UCSC Work Study for


AVID


Separator Page


74/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


Agenda Item:   2018-19 AVID Work Study Contract 
      
Meeting Date:   September 12, 2018 
 
From:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Education Services 
 
Through:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve 2018-19 AVID Tutor UCSC Work Study contract.  
 
Background: 
Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID) is a college and career focused, 
internationally renowned program that focuses on closing the achievement gap. AVID aims to 
support students who are the first in their family to attend college, socioeconomically 
disadvantaged, from a minority subgroup, and/or face other obstacles in achieving a post-
secondary opportunity. Using research-based instructional strategies, AVID helps students gain 
the academic skills necessary to be successful in AP/advanced high school courses and 
ultimately in college. To support students with difficult concepts in their core academic classes, 
AVID uses a tutorial process for which SCCS employs UCSC students as AVID tutors. AVID tutors 
are an essential component of the program, as they also act as mentors and role models to our 
middle school and high school students. The AVID program also encourages and arranges field 
trips to college campuses, which help students to visualize themselves at college and inspires 
them to continue to work hard to reach their goals of attending a four-year university.  
 
Using Work Study is a huge financial benefit to our district as Work Study covers half the cost of 
our AVID Tutors. For example, AVID tutors are paid $15.99 an hour; SCCS pays approximately 
$8.00/hour and Work Study pays approximately $8.00/hour.  
 
Fiscal Impact: 
$20,000 Secondary Title I (Restricted). 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


75/391







76/391







77/391







78/391







79/391







Educational Services: Soquel HS: CSA-Sue Pariss


Separator Page


80/391







                            


AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Request for Consultation Service Agreement – Sue Pariss 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2018 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Retroactively approve the Consultation Service Agreement for Sue Pariss from the National 
Coalition Building Institute (NCBI) on August 10, 2018 and August 20, 2018 at Soquel High 
School.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Sue Pariss is the Regional Director for the National Coalition Building Institute (NCBI) with 25 
years of experience as a consultant for training and professional development in diversity, 
equity, and inclusion in community organizations, including K-12 schools.  
Sue has provided training that teaches staff to be proactive allies for all students at Soquel High 
School on August 10, 2018 for six hours, and on August 20, 2018, for five hours. 
 
This Consultation Service Agreement is being submitted for retroactive approval, and timelines 
have been reviewed to ensure that in the future, approval is obtained before services. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$1,008.54  Donation account (Unrestricted)   
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 


81/391







82/391







83/391







Educational Services: Contract: Nancy Redding-Reading


Instruction


Separator Page


84/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Approve Contract for Reading Instruction 
 
MEETING DATE: September 12, 2018 
 
FROM: Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the contract for training of Special Education and General Education key staff in the 
Orton Gillingham method of reading instruction.   
 


 
BACKGROUND: 
Authorized request for a contract with a trained consultant to provide a five-day training for 
special and general educators who intervene with reading instruction for students who may 
have reading disabilities such as Dyslexia.  This training is in accordance with the California 
Dyslexia Guidelines, published by the California Department of Education (October 2017). 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not to exceed $6,000.00  LCFF Base (Unrestricted). 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


85/391







86/391







87/391







88/391







Educational Services/Special Education: Agreement for


Professional Services: Maria Ballard


Separator Page


89/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Special Education – Agreement for Professional Services 
 
MEETING DATE: September 12, 2018 
 
FROM: Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached Agreement for Professional Services through the 2018-2019 summer and 
regular school year.  Due to the confidentiality regulations that protect the identity of disabled 


pupils, the student names have been omitted.  


 
 


BACKGROUND: 
Authorized request for:   Physical Therapy Services for 2 students in Special Education that 
require these specialized services that could not be provided in District programs.  Services will 
be rendered through Maria E.A. Ballard, a licensed MPT and are mandated in each student’s 
IEP.  Service Period:  July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. 
 
Fiscal Impact:   
Not to exceed $2,000.00  -- Special Education – Restricted 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 
 


 
 


 


 
 
 
Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


90/391







91/391







92/391







93/391







94/391







95/391







96/391







97/391







98/391







99/391







100/391







101/391







102/391







Educational Services/Special Education: Agreement for


Professional Services: Jennifer Jaeger


Separator Page


103/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.7. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Special Education – Agreement for Professional Services 
 
MEETING DATE: September 12, 2018 
 
FROM: Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached Agreement for Professional Services through the 2018-2019 summer and 
regular school year.  Due to the confidentiality regulations that protect the identity of disabled 


pupils, the student names have been omitted.  


 
 


BACKGROUND: 
Authorized request for:   Assessment and Physical Therapy Services for up to 4 students in 
Special Education that require these specialized services that could not be provided in District 
programs.  Services will be rendered through Jennifer Jaeger, a licensed MPT and are mandated 
in each student’s IEP.  Service Period:  July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. 
 
Fiscal Impact:   
Not to exceed $7,440.00  -- Special Education – Restricted 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 
 


 
 


 


 


 


 


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


104/391







105/391







106/391







107/391







108/391







109/391







110/391







111/391







112/391







113/391







114/391







115/391







116/391







Educational Services/Special Education: Agreement for


Professional Services: SpeechRighter


Separator Page


117/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.8. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Special Education – Agreement for Professional Services 
 
MEETING DATE: September 12, 2018 
 
FROM: Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached Agreement for Professional Services through the 2018-2019 summer and 
regular school year.  Due to the confidentiality regulations that protect the identity of disabled 


pupils, the student’s name has been omitted.  


 
 


BACKGROUND: 
Authorized request for:   Speech-Language Therapy and Occupational Therapy Services for a 
student in Special Education that requires these compensatory specialized services that could 
not be provided in District programs.  Services will be rendered through SpeechRighter, Inc. and 
are mandated in the student’s IEP.  Service Period:  July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. 
 
Fiscal Impact:   
Not to exceed $9,020.00 -- Special Education – Restricted 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 
 


 
 


 


 
 
 
Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


118/391







119/391







120/391







121/391







122/391







123/391







124/391







125/391







126/391







127/391







128/391







129/391







130/391







Educational Services/Special Education: Non Public


School Master Contract: OASIS


Separator Page


131/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.9. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Special Education Contract  –  Nonpublic School 
 
MEETING DATE: September 12, 2018 
 
FROM: Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached Nonpublic School contract for new services through the 2018-2019 
regular school year.  Due to the confidentiality regulations that protect the identity of disabled 


pupils, the student’s name has been omitted.   


 
 


BACKGROUND: 
Authorized request for:  Basic Education and Specialized Support Services for a student in 
Special Education who requires these services that could not be provided in District programs.  
Services will be rendered through OASIS (Outdoor Autism & Special Issues School) and are 
mandated in the student’s IEP.  Service Period:  September 10, 2018 through June 30, 2019. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not to exceed $101,220.00  -- Special Education - Restricted 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 
 
 


 


 
 
 
Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


132/391







133/391







134/391







135/391







136/391







Business: Amendment Agreement: Wenger &


Associates – extend term for consulting on Student


Information System to June 30, 2019


Separator Page


137/391







 
    


AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.10 
1DODD_ATJEUB-CB000F38F97445A5898539BE14A08776.docx 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Approve Amendment # 1 to Agreement with Wenger & 
Associates, LLC  to extend term for an additional year  to assist 
with the implementation of the Illuminate Student Information 
System. 


 
MEETING DATE: September 12, 2018 
 
FROM: Patrick K. Gaffney, Asst. Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Addendum to Agreement with Wenger & Associates, LLC to extend term for an 
additional year to assist the District with implementation of the Illuminate Student 
Information System. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On August 23, 2017, The Board approved an agreement with Wenger & Associates to  
assist the District with implementation of the Illuminate Student Information System.  
Services were to include standardization and implementation of compliant practices for 
attendance, development and delivery of personalized procedure manuals and staff 
development, and securing state certification of the District’s attendance accounting 
procedures and state approval for teachers’ use of digital signatures to certify student 
attendance records.  This work is still in progress, and Amendment #1 is proposed to 
extend the term of the original agreement for an additional year, through June 30, 2019. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not to exceed $6,250.00 LCFF Base (Unrestricted)  (Original agreement was for $12,500.  
$6,250.00 was paid to Wenger & Associates in 2017-18.) 
.  
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding 
metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse 


community.  
 


138/391







139/391







140/391







141/391







142/391







Change Order #2: Landscape Structures: Bay View ES


PIP Playground


Separator Page


143/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.1 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Approve the Change Order # 2 for Landscape Structures for 


Installation of Additional Drain Lines for the Bay View Elementary 
School PIP Rubber Surfacing Project 
 


MEETING DATE: September 12, 2018 
 


FROM: Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 


 


THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the change order # 2 for Landscape Structures for installation of additional drain lines for 
the Bay View Elementary School Pour In Place (PIP) rubber surfacing project. 
 
BACKGROUND: 


The change order is for installation of additional perforated drain lines and the reinstallation of (2) 
freestanding Stand-Up Spinners to set a correct height with finished grade of the Pour-In-Place 
(PIP) rubber playground surface at Bay View Elementary. The original approved contract amount 
was $237,134.03, deductive change order # 1 for $3,123.00 was approved on 8/28/18, and the 
new total contract including this change order will be $236,761.03. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$2,750.00  
State Water Resources Control Board Grant through the Drought Response Outreach Program 
for Schools (DROPS) (Restricted). 


 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics:  
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development 
of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management.  
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
Prepared by: Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


 


 


144/391







1231 Bay Street
Santa Cruz, California 95060-4708
United States


Ship To


Bay View ElementaryShip To Name


Check with Sales RepEst Lead Time


9/14/2018Quote Exp Date


8/15/2018Quote Date


00026791Quote Number


405 Old San Jose Road
Soquel, California 95073
United States


Bill To


Santa Cruz City SchoolsBill To Name


Bay View Labor Change OrderQuote Name


Bay View Labor Change OrderOpportunity Name


100 Brush Creek Road, Suite 206, Santa Rosa, California 95404
p 707.538.3800 • f 707.538.3826 • rossrec.com • Contractors License #520752 • DIR #1000003500 • TaxID #68-0103540


caseyh@rossrec.comEmail


Casey HilbertPrepared By


Signature _________________________________


Name ____________________________________ 


Title _____________________________________


Date _____________________________________


PLEASE NOTE: this change order does not include installation, offload, payment and performance bonds, engineering
calculations, security, storage, permits, inspection, or safety surfacing unless otherwise noted.


$2,750.00Total


$0.00Freight Amount


$2,750.00Labor Total


$0.00Tax Amount


$0.00Materials Amount


Net 30 On Materials ShipmentCredit Terms


9.0000%Tax Rate


Santa Cruz County/ Santa CruzCounty/ City Tax


Quantity Product Product Description Sales
Price


Total
Price


1.00 Site
Work


Installation of additional perforated drain line and re-installation of (2) freestanding Stand-up
Spinners to set at correct height with finished grade.


$2,750.00 $2,750.00


Total Quote Amounts


Notes to Customer


Change Order Nbr


Change Order Date


Change Order


601 7th Street So, Delano, MN  55328
www.playlsi.com  (763) 972-3391


145/391







Proposal: American Compliance Services: Bay View ES


and DeLaveaga ES new classrooms asbestos soil


sampling


Separator Page


146/391







 


  


  


                        


  AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.1 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Approve American Compliance Services, LTD Proposal and Contract for 


Asbestos Soil Sampling at Bay View & Delaveaga Elementary Schools for 
the New Classroom Building Projects 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2018 
 
FROM:    Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve American Compliance Services, Ltd proposal and contract for asbestos soil sampling at Bay 
View and Delaveaga elementary schools for the new classroom building projects. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The proposal is for professional services. The purpose is to take representative asphalt, concrete and soil 
samples for asbestos analysis at five locations from the areas that will be excavated to present 
recommendations for material disposal. This is to determine what disposal sites the material qualifies 
for.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$3,725.00, ($1,862.50 per site), Measure B Bond Funds (Restricted), representing 0.01% of the Bay View 
site budget and 0.01% of the Delaveaga site budget 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of 
cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 


Prepared by: Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


147/391







148/391







149/391







8.3.1 American Compliance Services Contract BV _ DLV


New Classroom Bldgs (PE)


Separator Page


150/391







1 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES AGREEMENT   


 
 


This Independent Contractor Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered 
into effective September 13th , 2018 (the “Effective Date”) by and between Santa Cruz 
City Schools (“District”) and   American Compliance Services, LTD      (“Contractor”). 
 


1. Contractor Services.  Contractor agrees to provide the following services: _Asbestos soil 
sampling at 5 locations that will be excavated at  Bay View and DeLaveaga Elementary 
Schools.______________________________________________________________________________ 


 
2. Contractor Qualifications.  Contractor represents that it or its principals or employees 


assigned to provide services under this Agreement have or shall have in effect all licenses, 
credentials, permits and has otherwise all legal qualifications to perform this Agreement.  
[OPTIONAL: Contractor shall provide District with a copy of a current curriculum vitae 
for each principal or employee assigned to work on District projects.] 


 
3.    Term.  This Agreement shall begin on September 13th , 2018, and shall terminate upon 


completion of the scope of work.  There shall be no extension of the term of this 
Agreement without express written consent by the District and Contractor.  


 
4.  Termination.  The District may terminate this Agreement immediately at any time by 


giving written notice to the Contractor.  Such written notice shall be sufficient to stop 
further performance of services by Contractor.  In the event of termination prior to the end 
of the term of this Agreement, Contractor shall invoice the District for any work 
performed up to the date of termination, and shall promptly return any District property or 
records, and any copies thereof, in its possession to the District.  The District may then 
proceed with the work in any manner the District deems proper. 


 
5. Payment.  Total payment by District to Contractor shall not exceed $_3,725.00___.  


District agrees to pay Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt of a detailed invoice.  
 
6. Indemnity.  The Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its 


agents, employees, Board of Education, and members of the Board of Education, from and 
against claims, damages, losses, and expenses (including, but not limited to attorney’s fees 
and costs including fees of consultants) arising out of or resulting from performance of this 
Agreement including, but not limited to, the Contractor’s use of the site; the Contractor’s 
completion of its duties under this Agreement; injury to or death of persons or damage to 
property or delay or damage to the District, its agents, employees, Board of Education, 
members of the Board of Education, for any act, omission, negligence, or willful 
misconduct of the Contractor or its respective agents, subcontractors, employees, material 
or equipment suppliers, invitees, or licensees.  Such obligation shall not be construed to 
negate, abridge, or reduce other rights or obligations of indemnity, which would otherwise 
exist as to a party, person, or entity described in this paragraph.    
 


151/391







 


2 


7. Comprehensive General Liability and Automobile Insurance.  Without limiting 
Contractor’s indemnification as set forth in Section 6 hereof, Contractor shall, before 
beginning any of the services or work called for by any term of this Agreement, secure 
and maintain in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement, the following 
insurance: 


 
   □ Comprehensive General Liability, in an amount not less than: 
     □ $1,000,000.00 per occurrence 
 
   □ Automobile Insurance, in an amount not less than: 
     □ $1,000,000.00 per occurrence 
 
 The District shall be named as an additional insured on Contractor’s insurance policy by 


endorsement.  The policy shall provide that it is primary such that insurance maintained by 
the District, if any, shall be excess and not co-primary.  A copy of the declarations page of 
Contractor’s insurance policy shall be attached to this Agreement as proof of insurance.  
 


8. Independent Contractor Status.  While engaged in carrying out the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement, the Contractor is an independent Contractor, and not an officer, 
employee, agent, partner, or joint venturer of the District.  
 


9. Workers’ Compensation Insurance.  Contractor agrees to provide all necessary workers’ 
compensation insurance for Contractor’s principals and employees, if any, at Contractor’s 
own cost and expense. 


 
10. Fingerprinting.  Contractor shall at all times comply with the fingerprinting and criminal 


background investigation requirements of the California Education Code (“Education 
Code”) section 45125.1.  Accordingly, by checking the applicable boxes below, 
Contractor and District agree to the following: 


 
  A.  Contractor and principals, employees, and subcontractors assigned to provide 


services under this Agreement will have only limited or no contact with District 
students at all times during the Term of this Agreement. 


 
11. Taxes.  Contractor agrees that Contractor has no entitlement to any future work from the 


District or to any employment or fringe benefits from the District.  Payments to the 
Contractor pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to Federal and State taxing 
authorities as required.  District will not withhold any money from compensation payable 
to Contractor.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or 
federal unemployment insurance contributions, state or federal income tax or disability 
insurance.  Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold District harmless from all 
State and Federal tax consequences and any related consequences stemming from or 
related to this Agreement.  Contractor is independently responsible for the payment of all 
applicable taxes. 
 


12. Assignment.  The Contractor shall not assign or transfer by operation of law or otherwise 


152/391







 


3 


any or all of its rights, burdens, duties or obligations under this Agreement without the 
prior written consent of the District. 
 


13. Binding Effect.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the 
Contractor and the District and their respective successors and assigns. 
 


14. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by 
a court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable 
any other provision of this Agreement.  
 


15. Amendments.  The terms of the Agreement shall not be waived, altered, modified, 
supplemented or amended in any manner whatsoever except by written agreement signed 
by both parties. 
 


16. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with 
the laws of the State of California and any action or proceeding seeking any relief under or 
with respect to this Agreement shall be brought solely in the Superior Court of the State of 
California for Santa Cruz County, subject to any motion for transfer of venue. 
 


17. Written Notice.  Written notice shall be deemed to have been duly served if delivered in 
person to the Contractor, or if delivered at or sent by registered or certified mail to the last 
business address known to the person who sends the notice. 


 
District: Contractor: 


 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
405 Soquel-San Jose Road 
Soquel, CA 95073 
Attn:  Assistant Superintendent,  
Business Services 
 


American Compliance Services, LTD 
555 Morning Glory Drive 
Benicia, CA 94510 


 


18. Compliance with Law.  Each and every provision of law and clause required by law to be 
inserted into this Agreement shall be deemed to be inserted herein and this Agreement 
shall be read and enforced as though it were included therein.  Contractor shall comply 
with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances, 
including fingerprinting under Education Code section 45125.1, confidentiality of records, 
Education Code section 49406 and others.  Contractor agrees that it shall comply with all 
legal requirements for the performance of duties under this agreement and that failure to 
do so shall constitute material breach. 
 


19. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement is intended by the Parties as the final expression of 
their agreement with respect to such terms as are included herein and as the complete and 
exclusive statement of its terms and may not be contradicted by evidence of any prior 
agreement or of a contemporaneous oral agreement, nor explained or supplemented by 
evidence of consistent additional terms. 
 


153/391







154/391







Change Order #1: Andy’s Roofing Company: Branciforte


MS reroofing project


Separator Page


155/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.2 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Approve Change Order # 1 for Andy’s Roofing Company Inc. for Dry 


Rot Repair for the Branciforte Middle School Re-Roof Project 
 


MEETING DATE: September 12, 2018 
 


FROM: Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 


 


THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve Change Order #1 for Andy’s Roofing Company Inc. for dry rot repair for the Branciforte 
Middle School re-roof project.  
 
BACKGROUND: 


The change order is for additional charges for dry rot repairs that were discovered during the 
course of the re-roof project, which was not called out in the original scope, and did not become 
apparent until the original roof was removed at Branciforte Middle School as outlined in Proposed 
Change Orders 1, 2, 3 and 4.   The original approved contract amount was $1,092,400.00 and the 
new total contract including this change order will be $1,118,173.46. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$25,773.46, 0.15% of the overall site budget 
Measure A Bond Funds (Restricted) 


 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics:  
 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development 
of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
Prepared by: Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


 


 


156/391







7/1012018 18002.2 Branciforte Middle School Roofs Change Order 001 


Construction Change Order 
!Project Name !BRANCIFORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL Re-Roof Chang Order Nol 


~ Street 315 Poplar Avenue Date Initiated I 7/2/2018 


! City '" Owner Branciforte Santa Cruz Stale CA Zip 95062 ... ,__ ________ _ 
!contractor !Andy's Roofing Company Inc. ~ ob No 18002.002 


3
c Contract Id 8002.002-001 l Street 161 Ada 


it i Contr 
.. City State CA Ip 94577 iii Constr Mgr 18002.002 


..-C-o-nt-ra_c_t D- a-te~l----6-/8-/2_0_1~8I !contract For !BRANCIFORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL Re-Roof 


frhe Contract Change is as Follows: 


!compile Approved PCOs #1 - #4 


he Original Contract Sum $1,092,400.00 Original CmplaUon Date 


Distribution To 


Owner ~ 
Cnstr Manager ~ 


Architect ~ 
Contractor ~ 


Field 0 
l§iliilJ 


8/10/2018 


Net Chnge By Previous Chnge Orders $0.00 Days Extentlon Prev Change Ordrs 0 


Contr Sum Prior To Ths Change Order $1,092,400.00 Days Change This Change Order 8 


ontr Sum WII Increase by this Chng Ordr Amt $25,773.46 New Contrect Cmpletlon Date 8/18/2018 


New Contr Sum lncludlng this Change Order $1,118,173.46 


Chng Prp Brf Oescrp (Log) 


NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY OWNER, . ARCHITECT AND CONTRACTOR 


ecld 634 Lnkld Chn Ordr-000001 Rec T a Chn Ordr Cate Entered 


7/2/2018 Pagel o/l 


1 of 10 


Digitally signed by Trevor Miller 
DN: cn=Trevor Miller, o=SCCS, 
ou=Facilities, 
email=trevormiller@sccs.net, c=US 
Date: 2018.08.29 12:46:01 -07'00'


---------- Trevor Miller
---------------------


157/391







7/10/2018 18002.2 Branciforte Midd le School Roofs Change Order 001 2 of 10 


158/391







7/10/2018 18002.2 Branciforte Midd le School Roofs Change Order 001 3 of 10 


Andy's Roofing Company, Inc. 


Andys Roofing Co., Inc. 
2161 Adams Avenue 
San Leandro, California 94577 
Phone: (510) 777-1100 
Fax: (510) 777-1102 


PCO#001 


Project: 3531 • Campus Reroofing at Branciforte MS 
315 Poplar Avenue 


Santa Cruz, California 95062 


Prime Contract Potential Change Order #001: Remove and replace 14 (ea) 
1 "x&" boards at MPR Covered Walkway due to dry rot 


TO: Santa Cruz City School District FROM: Andy's Roofing Co., Inc. 
536 Palm Street 2161 Adams Avenue 
Santa Cruz California, 95060 San Leandro California, 94577 


PCO NUMBER/REVISION: 001 /0 CONTRACT: 1 - Campus Rerooflng at Branciforte MS Prime 
Contract 


REQUEST RECEIVED FROM: CREATED BY: JD Engquist (Andy's Roofing Co., Inc.) 


STATUS: Pending • In Review CREATED DATE: 6/14/2018 


REFERENCE: PRIME CONTRACT None 
CHANGE ORDER: 


FIELD CHANGE: No 


LOCATION: ACCOUNTING Amount Based 
METHOD: 


SCHEDULE IMPACT: 1 days PAID IN FULL: No 


TOTAL AMOUNT: $1,717.79 


POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: Remove and replace 14 (ea) 1 "x6" boards at MPR Covered Walkway due to dry rot 


CHANGE REASON: Existing Condition 


POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Contract Is Changed As Follows) 
Attached is our cost to remove and replace 14 (ea) 1"x6" boards at MPR Covered Walkway due to dry rot. 


ATTACHMENTS: 
PCO 1 backup pd f_ 


David Peartree (Belll Archltectural Santa Cruz City School District Andy's Roofing Co., Inc. 
Group) 


235 Monterey St Suite B 536 Palm Street 2161 Adams Avenue ~11£ Santa Cruz California 95060 San Leandro California 94577 


G/t"l(/B C£) 7/icr/;~ 
SIGNATU E DATE SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE 


Digitally signed by Trevor Miller 
DN: cn=Trevor Miller, o=SCCS, 
ou=Facilities, 
email=trevormiller@sccs.net, 
c=US 
Date: 2018.08.20 07:02:27 -07'00'


159/391







7/10/2018 


ACTUAL 
COSTS 


18002.2 Branciforte Midd le School Roofs Change Order 001 


PCO 1 


Remove and replace 14 (ea) 1"x6" boards at 
MPR Covered Walkway due to dry rot 


Cost Proposal Breakdown 
1. Straight Time Wages - Labor 
2. Overtime Wages - Labor 
3. Double Time Wages-Labor 
3. Str. Time Wages/Salaries - Supv. Pers. 
4. Q.T. Wages/Salaries - Supv. Pers. 
5. Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 
6. Materials 
7. Sales Taxes 
8. Rental Charges 
9. Insurance 
10. Royalties 
11. Permits 
12. Equipment 
13. Cost of Extra Work (1 -13) 
14. Mark-up 
15.Bonds 
16. Total Change 


Material Breakdown 
7 Pre-primed 1" x 6" x 16' #1 Boards 
1 Box 8d Nails 


Equipment Breakdown 
7 3/4 ton truck 
1 freight 


Page 1 


$863.38 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 


$235.69 
$21.80 


$215.85 


$142.22 
$1,478.94 


$221.84 
$17.01 


$1,717.79 


$31.87 
$12.59 


$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 


$16.95 
$23.57 


$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 


hours 
14 
0 
0 


$223.10 
$12.59 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 


$235.69 


$118.65 
$23.57 


$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 


$142.22 


4 of 10 


160/391







7/10/2018 18002.2 Branciforte Midd le School Roofs Change Order 001 5 of 10 


Andy's Roofing Company, Int:. 


Andys Roofing Co., Inc. 
2161 Adams Avenue 
San Leandro, California 94577 
Phone: (510) 777-1100 
Fax: (510) 777-1102 


PCO#002 


Project: 3531 - Campus Reroofing at Branciforte MS 
315 Poplar Avenue 


Santa Cruz, California 95062 


Prime Contract Potential Change Order #002: Install Viking Prograde UDL 
and PVC clad metal at inlaid gutter 


TO: Santa Cruz City School District FROM: Andy's Roofing Co., Inc. 
536 Palm Street 2161 Adams Avenue 
Santa Cruz California, 95060 San Leandro California, 94577 


PCO NUMBER/REVISION: 002/0 CONTRACT: 1 - Campus Rerooflng at Branciforte MS Prime 
Contract 


REQUEST RECEIVED FROM: CREATED BY: JD Engquist (Andy's Roofing Co., Inc.) 


STATUS: Pending - In Review CREATED DATE: 6/15/2018 


REFERENCE: PRIME CONTRACT None 
CHANGE ORDER: 


FIELD CHANGE: No 


LOCATION: ACCOUNTING Amount Based 
METHOD: 


SCHEDULE IMPACT: 5days PAID IN FULL: No 


TOTAL AMOUNT: $16,572.31 


POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: Install Viking Prograde UDL and PVC clad metal at Inlaid gutter 


CHANGE REASON: Design Development 


POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Contract Is Changed As Follows) 
Attached Is our cost to install 1 layer of Viking Prograde UDL beneath, and PVC clad metal nosing at the inlaid gutter. 


ATTACHMENTS: 
PCO 2 backup.pdf_ 


David Peartree (Belli Architectural Santa Cruz City School District Andy's Roofing Co., Inc. 
Group) 


235 Monterey St Suite B 536 Palm Street 2161 Adams Avenue 


Salinas California 93901 Santa Cruz California 95060 San Leandro California 94577 


?,iif:$ rofr.Dg :iZP 7/lu/;o 
DATE SIGNATURE DATE DATE 


Digitally signed by Trevor Miller 
DN: cn=Trevor Miller, o=SCCS, 
ou=Facilities, 
email=trevormiller@sccs.net, 
c=US 
Date: 2018.08.20 07:03:06 -07'00'


161/391







7/10/201 8 18002.2 Branciforte Middle School Roofs Change Order 001 


ACTUAL 
COSTS 


PCO2 


Install 1 layer of Ice & Watershield HT beneath, 
and PVC clad metal nosing at inlaid gutter 


Cost Proposal Breakdown 
1. Straight Time Wages - Labor 
2. Overtime Wages - Labor 
3. Double Time Wages-Labor 
3. Str. Time Wages/Salaries - Supv. Pers. 
4. O.T. Wages/Salaries - Supv. Pers. 
5. Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 
6. Materials 
7. Sales Taxes 
8. Rental Charges 
9. Insurance 
10. Royalties 
11. Permits 
12. Equipment 
13. Cost of Extra Work (1 -13) 
14. Mark-up 
15.Bonds 
16. Total Change 


Material Breakdown 
21 Viking Prograde UDL 
13 PVC Clad Metal 


Equipment Breakdown 
48.5 3/4 ton truck 


1 freight 


Page 1 


$5,981.99 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 


$5,005.00 
$462.96 


$1,495.50 


$1,322.58 
$14,268.03 


$2,140.20 
$164.08 


$16,572.31 


$130.00 
$175.00 


$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 


$16.95 
$500.50 


$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 


hours 
97 
0 
0 


$2,730.00 
$2,275.00 


$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 


$5,005.00 


$822.08 
$500.50 


$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 


$1,322.58 


6 of 10 


162/391







7/10/2018 18002.2 Branciforte Midd le School Roofs Change Order 001 7 of 10 


Andy's Roofing Company, Inc, 


Andys Roofing Co., Inc. 
2161 Adams Avenue 
San Leandro, California 94577 
Phone: (510) 777-1100 
Fax: (510) 777-1102 


PCO#003 


Project: 3531 - Campus Rerooling at Branciforte MS 
315 Poplar Avenue 


Santa Cruz, California 95062 


Prime Contract Potential Change Order #003: Repair additional dry rotted 
boards at MPR Covered Walkway and Gym Lockers CW 


TO: Santa Cruz City School District FROM: Andy's Roofing Co., Inc. 
536 Palm Street 2161 Adams Avenue 
Santa Cruz California, 95060 San Leandro California, 94577 


PCO NUMBER/REVISION: 003/0 CONTRACT: 1 - Campus Rerooflng at Branciforte MS Prime 
Contract 


REQUEST RECEIVED FROM: CREATED BY: JD Engquist (Andy's Roofing Co., Inc.) 


STATUS: Pending - In Review CREATED DATE: 6/19/2018 


REFERENCE: PRIME CONTRACT None 
CHANGE ORDER: 


FIELD CHANGE: No 


LOCATION: ACCOUNTING Amount Based 
METHOD: 


SCHEDULE IMPACT: 1 days PAID IN FULL: No 


TOTAL AMOUNT: $6,114.21 


POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: Repair addltlonal dry rotted boards at MPR Covered Walkway and Gym Lockers CW 


CHANGE REASON: Existing Condition 


POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Contract Is Changed As Follows) 
Attached Is our cost to remove end replace additional dry rotted boards at MPR Covered Walkway and Gym Lockers CW discovered on 6/18/18. 


ATTACHMENTS: 


PCO 3 backup pdf_ 


David Peartree (Belli Architectural 
Group) 


235 Monterey St Suite B 


Salinas California 93901 


Santa Cruz City School District 


536 Palm Street 


Santa Cruz California 95060 


SIGNATURE DATE 


Andy's Roofing Co., Inc. 


2161 Adams Avenue 


San Leandro California 94577 


~ GNATURE 
7/io/; ~ 


DATE 


Digitally signed by Trevor Miller 
DN: cn=Trevor Miller, o=SCCS, 
ou=Facilities, 
email=trevormiller@sccs.net, c=US 
Date: 2018.08.20 07:03:30 -07'00'


163/391







7/10/201 8 


ACTUAL 
COSTS 


18002.2 Branciforte Midd le School Roofs Change Order 001 


PCO3 


Remove and replace additional dry rotted boards at 
MPR Covered Walkway and Gym Lockers CW 


Cost Proposal Breakdown 
1. Straight Time Wages - Labor 
2. Overtime Wages - Labor 
3. Double Time Wages-Labor 
3. Str. Time Wages/Salaries - Supv. Pers. 
4. O.T. Wages/Salaries - Supv. Pers. 
5. Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 
6. Materials 
7. Sales Taxes 
8. Rental Charges 
9. Insurance 
10. Royalties 
11. Permits 
12. Equipment 
13. Cost of Extra Work (1-13) 
14. Mark-up 
15.Bonds 
16. Total Change 


Material Breakdown 
6 Pre-primed 2" x 6" x 8' #1 Boards (MPR CW) 
8 Pre-primed 1" x 6" x 8' #1 Boards (MPR CW) 
8 Pre-primed 2" x 6" x 8' #1 Boards (Gym Lockers CW) 


23 Pre-primed 1" x 6" x 8' #1 Boards (Gym Lockers CW) 
1 Box 8d Nalls 


Equipment Breakdown 
24 3/4 ton truck 


1 freight 


Page 1 


$2,960.16 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 


$970.29 
$89.75 


$740.04 


$503.83 
$5,264.07 


$789.61 
$60.54 


$6,114.21 


$33.12 
$15.94 
$33.12 
$15.94 
$12.59 


$0.00 
$0.00 


$16.95 
$97.03 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 


hours 
48 
0 
0 


$198.72 
$127.49 
$264.96 
$366.53 
$12.59 


$0.00 
$0.00 


$970.29 


$406.80 
$97.03 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 


$503.83 


8 of 10 


164/391







7/10/2018 18002.2 Branciforte Middle School Roofs Change Order 001 9 of 10 


PCO#004 
Andy's Roofing Company, Inc. 


Andys Roofing Co., Inc. 
2161 Adams Avenue 
San Leandro, California 94577 
Phone: (510) 777-1100 


Project: 3531 - Campus Reroofing at Branciforte MS 
315 Poplar Avenue 


Santa Cruz, California 95062 


Fax: (510) 777-1102 


TO: 


Prime Contract Potential Change Order #004: Remove and replace 
additional dry rotted boards at Gym/Locker area 


Santa Cruz City School District FROM: Andy's Roofing Co., Inc. 
536 Palm Street 2161 Adams Avenue 
Santa Cruz California, 95060 San Leandro California, 94577 


PCO NUMBER/REVISION: 004 /0 CONTRACT: 1 - Campus Rerooflng at Branciforte MS Prime 
Contract 


REQUEST RECEIVED FROM: CREATED BY: JD Engquist (Andy's Roofing Co., Inc.) 


STATUS: Pending - In Review CREATED DATE: 6/211201B 


REFERENCE: PRIME CONTRACT None 
CHANGE ORDER: 


FIELD CHANGE: No 


LOCATION: ACCOUNTING Amount Based 
METHOD: 


SCHEDULE IMPACT: 1 days PAID IN FULL: No 


TOTAL AMOUNT: $1,369.15 


POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: Remove and replace additional dry rotted boards at Gym/Locker area 


CHANGE REASON: Existing Condition 


POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Contract Is Changed As Folfows) 
Attached Is our cost to remove and replace additional dry rotted boards at Gym/Locker area. Please see the attached photos. 


ATTACHMENTS: 


Dry rot 2 jpg_ _ Dry rot 1.jpg_ 


David Peartree (Belli Architectural Santa Cruz City School District Andy's Roofing Co., Inc. 
Group) 


235 Monterey St Suite B 536 Palm Street 2161 Adams Avenue 


~~ 
Santa Cruz California 95060 San Leandro California 94577 


o/:::1£$ ~ 7/ to/t ~ 
SIGNAT E SIGNATURE DATE DATE 


Digitally signed by Trevor Miller 
DN: cn=Trevor Miller, o=SCCS, 
ou=Facilities, 
email=trevormiller@sccs.net, c=US 
Date: 2018.08.20 07:03:51 -07'00'


165/391







7/10/2018 


ACTUAL 
COSTS 


18002.2 Branciforte Middle School Roofs Change Order 001 


PCO4 


Remove and replace additional dry rotted boards at 
Gym/Locker area 


Cost Proposal Breakdown 
1. Straight Time Wages - Labor 
2. Overtime Wages - Labor 
3. Double Time Wages-Labor 
3. Str. Time Wages/Salaries - Supv. Pers. 
4. O.T. Wages/Salaries - Supv. Pers. 
5. Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 
6. Materials 
7. Sales Taxes 
8. Rental Charges 
9. Insurance 
10. Royalties 
11 . Permits 
12. Equipment 
13. Cost of Extra Work (1-13) 
14. Mark-up 
15.Bonds 
16. Total Change 


Material Breakdown 
8 Pre-primed 1" x 6" x 8' #1 Boards 
8 2"x4"x8' fascia board 


Equipment Breakdown 
6 3/4 ton truck 
1 freight 


Page 1 


$740.04 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 


$127.49 
$11 .79 


$185.01 


$114.45 
$1,178.78 


$176.82 
$13.56 


$1,369.15 


15.94 
8.40 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


$16.95 
$12.75 


$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 


hours 
12 
0 
0 


127.49 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


$127.49 


$101.70 
$12.75 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 


$114.45 


10 of 1 O 


166/391







Change Order #1: CRW: Natural Bridges Gymnasium


Separator Page


167/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Approve Change Order # 1 for CRW Industries, Inc. for Treatment of 


Concrete Floor for the Natural Bridges Gym Repairs Project 
 


MEETING DATE: September 12, 2018 
 


FROM: Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 


 


THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve Change Order #1 for CRW Industries, Inc. for treatment of the concrete floor for the 
Natural Bridges gym repairs project. 
 
BACKGROUND: 


The change order includes additional charges for treatment of the concrete floor, including 
removal of existing adhesives, by grinding to provide the flooring conditions required for the 
installation of finished flooring materials. This treatment, besides leveling the floor and filling of 
cracks, is also a waterproofing compound to protect the new floor from under slab moisture 
intrusion. The original approved contract amount was $399,562.00 and the new total contract, 
including this change order, will be $435,467.28. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$35,905.28, 0.67% of the overall site budget 
Measure B Bond Funds (Restricted) 


 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics:  
 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development 
of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
Prepared by: Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


 


 


168/391







Digitally signed by 
Trevor Miller 
DN: cn=Trevor Miller, 
o=SCCS, ou=Facilities, 
email=trevormiller@s
ccs.net, c=US 
Date: 2018.08.27 
06:58:08 -07'00'


169/391







170/391







Change Order #2: Ifland Survey: Branciforte Small


Schools modernization


Separator Page


171/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Approve Change Order # 2 for Ifland Survey for Sub-Surface Utility 


Location and Marking Services for the Branciforte Small Schools 
Modernization Project 
 


MEETING DATE: September 12, 2018 
 


FROM: Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 


 


THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve Change Order #2 for Ifland Survey for sub-surface utility location and marking services for 
the Branciforte Small Schools modernization project. 
 
BACKGROUND: 


The project consists of surveying and mapping services. The change order is for the addition of 
sub-surface utility location and marking services for construction design purposes, to be 
performed on a time and materials basis. The original approved contract amount was $19,500.00 
and the new contract amount including a previously approved change order and this change 
order, will be $28,500.00. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$6,000.00, 0.44% of the overall site budget 
Measure B Bond Funds (Restricted) 


 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics:  
 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development 
of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
Prepared by: Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


 


 


172/391







M:\DOCS\GIA\2017\G17034\B40SS_GIA_EWO#1.DOCX 


5300 Soquel Ave., Suite 101 
Santa Cruz, CA 95062 
831.426.7941 Fax 831.426.6266 


EXTRA  WORK  ORDER


Project#: G17034  Branciforte Small Schools 
 Work Authorization 
As an authorized representative of Santa Cruz City Schools, I hereby authorize Gary Ifland & 
Assoc., Inc. to perform the following extra work on a time and materials basis.  This work is in 
addition to any contract scope, quantities or items and any estimate of time provided is only an 
estimate.  Actual charges will be based upon final time accounting. 


Description Of Work To Be Performed: 


We will contract with a Subsurface Utility Location Contractor to perform utility location and marking services 
in the areas designated by the architect, as Shown in RED. This also includes our effort to coordinate with 
contractor in the field and upon completion, the additional effort to survey locate and map the marked 
locations for inclusion in the topographic base map.  Due to the unknown effort necessary for this item, the 
line fee is an allowance to complete the work, subject to actual subcontractor costs, time and materials.. 


Utility location sub-contractor                 = $2,500 
FEE ESTIMATE: $ 6,000               Ifland Survey field survey and mapping = $3,500 


Authorized Signature: Date: 


Print Name: Trevor Miller


OFFICE USE ONLY BELOW 


EXTRA WORK ORDER #: 


DATE CHARGES HRS. RATE TOTAL 


1. Hourly rates include all labor, equipment and materials.
2. All work shall be performed in accordance with the contract


general provisions.
3. Contractor shall notify project engineer  in writing prior to any


design changes related to this work.
4. A copy of this extra work order shall be provided to the client or contractor.
5. Unless otherwise noted,the not-to-exceed amount for this work order shall


be limited to 125% of the fee estimate (if any).


 Gary Ifland & Assoc. Date 


Digitally signed by Trevor Miller 
DN: cn=Trevor Miller, o=SCCS, 
ou=Facilities, 
email=trevormiller@sccs.net, c=US 
Date: 2018.07.02 13:15:15 -07'00'


173/391







Proposal: Mid Pacific Engineering: Soquel HS


concession building inspections


Separator Page


174/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.5 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
 


 
AGENDA ITEM: Approve the Mid Pacific Engineering, Inc. In-Plant Testing Services for 


the Soquel High School Concession Building 
 


MEETING DATE: September 12, 2018 
 


FROM: Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 


 


THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 


RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Mid Pacific Engineering, Inc. proposal for in-plant testing services of the Soquel 
High School concession building. 
 
BACKGROUND: 


The proposal is for professional services to do in-plant testing of concrete, steal and welding per 
DSA requirements. This company is a DSA approved laboratory of record with proximity to the 
manufacturing plant.  


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 


$12,985.00, Measure A Bond Funds (Restricted), representing 0.03% of the overall site 
budget. 


 
 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics:  
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development 
of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management.  
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by: Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


 


175/391







 


 


 
August 24, 2018 
 
Trever Miller 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
536 Palm Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 
Proposal for Special Inspections and Testing  
SOQUEL HIGH SCHOOL CONCESSIONS BUILDING 
401 Soquel San Jose Road 
Soquel, California 
DSA File No.:  44-H2 
DSA Application No.:  01-117608 
MPE No. 03865-01 
 
Mid Pacific Engineering, Inc. is pleased to submit this proposal to provide special inspection 
and testing services during the Soquel High School Concessions Building project in Soquel, 
California.  The purposes of our work will be to provide on-call materials special inspections 
and testing as required by the project plans and as directed by your representatives.  Results 
of our work would be summarized in daily field reports following completion of the work.  
 
Attached is our budget estimate that presents a line item breakdown of our anticipated 
scope of services.  Based on our review of the project plans and our experience with similar 
projects, our estimated fees for this project are $12,985.  Our fee estimate is based on 
normal weekday work hours and excludes overtime, weekend or holiday work.  If Saturday 
work is needed, we anticipate our cost estimate could increase by approximately 15 percent.   
 
Please note that the amount of time spent on this project by our representatives is 
dependent on the rate and quality of work performed by the various contractors, as well as 
the number of required site visits.  Therefore, actual billing will be based on the work 
performed and determined using the attached schedule of fees; however, we will only bill for 
work actually performed on your project.  We assume this project is subject to Prevailing Wage 
Law.  If this is not the case, please contact our office so we can revise our fees accordingly.  
 
It is emphasized that our representative will not act as supervisor of construction, nor will 
we direct construction operations. The contractors should be informed that neither the 
presence of our representative nor the testing by our firm shall excuse them for defects 
discovered in their work. Job and site safety will be the sole responsibility of the contractors.  
  


176/391







Proposal for Special Inspections and Testing  Page 2 
SOQUEL HIGH SCHOOL CONCESSIONS BUILDING 
August 24, 2018 
MPE No. 03865-01 
 


 


 
If this proposal is acceptable, please indicate so by signing the authorization block below 
and returning a copy of this letter as our formal authorization to proceed. 
 
We look forward to working with you on this project.  Please contact me with any questions 
regarding our proposal or work scope.  We welcome the opportunity to answer any 
questions you may have regarding this proposal. 
 
Mid Pacific Engineering, Inc.  
 
 
 


Ken Fritz 
VP Construction Services 
 
Attachments: Budget Estimate 
   General Conditions 


Schedule of Fees  
 
 
 


 
 


177/391







MID  PACIFIC  ENGINEERING,  INC BUDGET ESTIMATOR


Project Name: Soquel High School 


Proposal #: 03865-02P


Prepared by: KF


Date: 8-23-18


Fee Schedule: 2016 DSA Prevailing Wage


DSA File #: 44-H2


DSA Application #: 01-117608


Item Codes


Earthwork, Materials Testing and Inspection Services


Earthwork Grading Inspection and Testing Tech Days Hours Quantity Rate Unit Total


Demolition 1 1 hr. -$                    


3452-3453 Building Pad(s) Preparation 1 2 8 16 95.00$      hr. 1,520.00$           


3452 Construction Testing Grading Observation and Testing 1 0 hr. -$                    


3453 Construction Testing Finish Pad Testing 1 0 hr. -$                    


Field Sample Collection


3520 Construction Testing Sample Pickup and Delivery 1 0 hr. -$                    


Foundation and Ground Improvements Inspection Tech Days Hours Quantity Rate Unit Total


Foundation Inspection


2233 Geotechnical Foundation Construction Observation 1 0 hr. -$                    


3451 Construction Testing Foundation Construction Observation 1 0 hr. -$                    


Drilled Pier Inspection


2231 Geotechnical Drilled Pier Observation 1 0 hr. -$                    


3441 Construction Testing Drilled Pier Observation 1 0 hr. -$                    


Driven Pile Inspection


3440 Construction Testing Driven Pile Observation 1 0 hr. -$                    


Underground Utility Testing and Inspection Tech Days Hours Quantity Rate Unit Total


3460 Sewer Trench Backfill 1 0 hr. -$                    


3462 Storm Drain Trench Backfill 1 0 hr. -$                    


3461 Water Trench Backfill 1 0 hr. -$                    


3463 Dry Utility Trench Backfill 1 0 hr. -$                    


Street/Roadway Testing and Inspection Tech Days Hours Quantity Rate Unit Total


3455 Street/Roadway Subgrade Preparation 1 0 hr. -$                    


3454 Chemical Treatment Testing and Inspection 1 0 hr. -$                    


3456 AB Placement Testing and Inspection 1 0 hr. -$                    


3457 AC Placement Observation 1 0 hr. -$                    


Parking Lot -Stalls Tech Days Hours Quantity Rate Unit Total


3455 Subgrade Preparation 1 1 8 8 95.00$      hr. 760.00$              


3456 AB Placement Testing and Inspection 1 1 8 8 95.00$      hr. 760.00$              


3454 Chemical Treatment Testing and Inspection 1 0 hr. -$                    


3457 AC Placement Observation 1 0 hr. -$                    


Concrete Flatwork - Drive Entrance, Walkways Tech Days Hours Quantity Rate Unit Total


3458 Subgrade Preparation Testing and Inspection 1 2 8 16 95.00$      hr. 1,520.00$           


3458 Construction Testing Exterior Flatwork Subgrade 1 0 hr. -$                    


3457 AB Placement Testing and Inspection 1 2 8 16 95.00$      hr. 1,520.00$           


Laboratory Soil Testing Quantity Rate Unit Total


6320 ASTM 1557A 1 235.00$    ea. 235.00$              


Budget Estimator178/391







MID  PACIFIC  ENGINEERING,  INC BUDGET ESTIMATOR


6320 ASTM 1557C 1 235.00$    ea. 235.00$              


R-Value ea. -$                    


6430 Laboratory Resistance Value - Untreated ASTM D2844 / CT 301 ea. -$                    


6431 Laboratory Resistance Value - Treated with Cement or Lime ASTM D2844 / CT 301 ea. -$                    


6810 Gradation Soil/Aggregate ea. -$                    


6312 P.I. ea. -$                    


6350 E.I. ea. -$                    


6410 Laboratory Soil Moisture Test ea. -$                    


Concrete Testing and Inspection Tech Days Hours Quantity Rate Unit Total


6810 Concrete Mix Design 0 ea. -$                    


Field Observation, Batch Plant Observation


3542 Batch Plant Inspection 1 0 hr. -$                    


3540 Casting of Concrete Specimens ASTM C192 1 4 4 16 80.00$      hr. 1,280.00$           


3541 Concrete Cylinder Transport ASTM C192 1 4 1 4 80.00$      hr. 320.00$              


Compression Tests


6510 Concrete ASTM C39 1 16 30.00$      cyl. 480.00$              


6515 Concrete Sample Hold 1 4 25.00$      cyl. 100.00$              


6514 Concrete Core Including Trimming ASTM C39/C42 0 cyl. -$                    


6516 Shotcrete Concrete Cores ASTM C1140 0 cyl. -$                    


6511 High Strength Grout cubes ASTM 109 0 cube -$                    


6545 Flexural Strength ASTM C78/C293 0 beam -$                    


6540 Unit Weight of Hardened Concrete ASTM C567/C495 0 ea. -$                    


6546 Splitting Tensile Strength ASTM C496 0 ea. -$                    


6541 Drying Shrinkage Test (set of 3) ASTM C157 0 ea. -$                    


3545 Rebar Locating (includes Pachometer) 1 0 hr. -$                    


Concrete Rebound Number ASTM C805 1 0 hr. -$                    


3550 Windsor Probe Testing ASTM C803 1 0 hr. -$                    


Test Shot 0 shot -$                    


3551 Floor Slab Moisture Emission Test ASTM F1869 1 0 hr. -$                    


Calcium Chloride Test Kit 0 kit -$                    


3546 Construction Testing Post-Tension Placement Observation 1 0 hr. -$                    


3547 Construction Testing Post-Tension Stressing 1 0 hr. -$                    


Structural Steel Testing and Inspection     Tech Days Hours Quantity Rate Unit Total


3560 High Strength Bolt Observation and Testing 1 0 hr. -$                    


3565 Shop Welding Inspection 1 0 hr. -$                    


3566 Shop Welding Inspection (UT, MT, PT) 1 0 hr. -$                    


3561 Field Welding Inspection 1 0 hr. -$                    


3562 Field Welding Inspection (UT, MT, PT) 1 0 hr. -$                    


6540 High Strength Bolt Hardness Testing ASTM E18 0 ea. -$                    


6640 Bolt Tensile Strength Testing ASTM F606 0 ea. -$                    


6630 Structural Steel Tensile Test (1-7 samples) ASTM A370 0 ea. -$                    


6631 Structural Steel Tensile Test (8-14 samples) ASTM A370 0 ea. -$                    


Machining of Test Specimens 0 20% cost -$                    


3544 Field Sampling and Tagging Steel 1 0 hr. -$                    


3564 Fireproofing Observation and Testing 1 0 hr. -$                    


6620 Fireproofing Unit Weight ASTM E605 0 ea. -$                    


Rebar, Epoxy Doweling and Expansion Anchor Tech Days Hours Quantity       Rate Unit Total


3543 Rebar Placement Inspection 1 0 hr. -$                    


3531 Epoxy Dowel Inspection 1 0 hr. -$                    


3530 Torque Testing Screws and Wedge Anchors 1 0 hr. -$                    


3532 Pull Testing Dowels and Anchors 1 0 hr. -$                    


Reinforcement Materials Testing Tech Days Hours Quantity Rate Unit Total


Rebar Tensile Tests


Budget Estimator179/391







MID  PACIFIC  ENGINEERING,  INC BUDGET ESTIMATOR


6630 Up to #7 bar ASTM A370 0 ea. -$                    


6631 #8 through #14 bar ASTM A370 0 ea. -$                    


6631 Bend Tests ASTM A370 0 ea. -$                    


Machining of Specimens 0 20% cost -$                    


3544 Field Sampling and Tagging 1 0 hr. -$                    


Masonry Testing and Inspection Tech Days Hours Quantity Rate Unit Total


3570 Masonry Testing and Inspection 1 0 hr. -$                    


Compression Tests


6511 Grout 0 ea. -$                    


6511 Mortar 0 ea. -$                    


6512 Concrete Masonry Units ASTM C140 0 ea. -$                    


6512 Brick ASTM C67 0 ea. -$                    


Timber Element Inspection Quantity      Rate 10%        Total


Glue Laminated Beam Inspection at Point of Manufacture 0 0 -$                    


Miscellaneous Materials Testing and Inspection Tech Days Hours Quantity Rate Unit Total


0 -$                    


0 -$                    


0 -$                    


0 -$                    


Project Engineering Days Hours Quantity Rate Unit Total


3410.11 Staff Engineer 0 hr. -$                    


3410.12 Project Engineer 0 hr. -$                    


3410.13 Senior Engineer 0 hr. -$                    


3410.14 Principal Engineer 0 hr. -$                    


Project Administration Quantity Rate Unit Total


DSA Interim Verified Reports (Estimate/Variable)


3715 Construction Testing Interim Geotechnical Verified Report ea. -$                    


3713 Construction Testing Interim Laboratory Verified Report 1 300.00$    ea. 300.00$              


Final Report 


3714 Construction Testing Final Geotechnical Verified Report ea.


3712 Construction Testing Final Laboratory Verified Report 1 525.00$    ea. 525.00$              


3710 Construction Testing Special Inspection Final Report ea.


1201 Dept. of Industrial  Relations Wage Reporting monthly -$                    


Per Diem/ Subsistence Tech Quantity      Rate Unit


1156 Per Diem/ Subsistence 1 0 Daily -$                    


3880 Construction Testing Per Diem 0 -$                    


Vehicle Operation Trips Mileage Quantity Rate Unit Total


1130 Mileage 14 350 4900 0.70$        mile 3,430.00$           


Technician Travel Time - 6 hours per visit @ $40.00 per hour 14 3,360.00$           


Project  Summary


Earthwork Grading 1,520.00$           


Foundation and Ground Improvements -$                    


Underground Utilities -$                    


Street and Roadway -$                    


Budget Estimator180/391







MID  PACIFIC  ENGINEERING,  INC BUDGET ESTIMATOR


Parking Lot 1,520.00$           


Concrete Flatwork 3,040.00$           


Laboratory Soil Testing 470.00$              


Concrete Testing and Inspection 2,180.00$           


Structural Steel Testing and Inspection -$                    


Rebar, Epoxy Doweling and Expansion Anchors -$                    


Reinforcement Materials Testing -$                    


Masonry Testing and Inspection -$                    


Timber Element Inspection -$                    


Miscellaneous Materials Testing and Inspection -$                    


Project Engineering -$                    


Project Administration 825.00$              


Per Diem Subsistence -$                    


Vehicle Operation 3,430.00$           


Total  Project   Summary 12,985.00$        


Estimated Project  Billing  Amount 12,985.00$        


Budget Estimator181/391







 


 


 
GENERAL CONDITIONS 


FOR 
 CONSTRUCTION TESTING SERVICES   


 
 
WARRANTY OF AUTHORITY TO SIGN - The person signing the attached contract, or accepting the attached proposal, warrants he has authority as, or 
on behalf of, the Client or Owner for whom or for whose benefit Mid Pacific Engineering, INC. (hereinafter referred to as "Consultant") would render 
service.  If such a person does not have such authority, he agrees that he is personally liable for all breeches of the Agreement and that in any action 
against him for breach of such warranty, a reasonable attorney's fee shall be included in any judgment rendered. 
 
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY - The Client agrees to limit the Consultant's liability to the client and all construction contractors and subcontractors on the 
project arising from the Consultant's services pursuant to this agreement, such that the total aggregate liability of the Consultant to all those named 
shall not exceed $50,000 or the Consultant's total fee for the services rendered on this project, whichever is greater.  The Client further agrees to 
require of the contractor and his subcontractors an identical limitation of the Consultant's liability for damages suffered by the contractor or the 
subcontractor arising from the Consultant's professional acts, errors, or omissions.  Neither the contractor nor any of his subcontractor's assume any 
liability for damages to others which may arise on account of the Consultant's professional acts, errors or omissions. 
 
STANDARD OF CARE - Service performed by the Consultant under this Agreement will be conducted in a manner consistent with the level of care and 
skill ordinarily exercised by members of the profession currently practicing under similar conditions. No other warranty, express or implied, is made. 
 
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR - Services provided by the Consultant under this Agreement should not be taken as a guarantee of 
construction nor does it relieve the contractor of his responsibility to produce a completed project conforming to the project plans and/or 
specifications.  In all cases the contractor is responsible for site safety and the repairs of defects regardless of when they are found. 
 
DISTRIBUTION OF REPORTS - Unless specifically requested by the Client, all reports prepared by the Consultant will be sent only to the Client.  If 
reports or other test data prepared by the Consultant is to be forwarded to any other party (including regulatory agencies), the Client must specifically 
request this service in writing to the Consultant prior to the start of work. 
 
INSURANCE - The Consultant represents and warrants that it and its agents, staff and consultants employed by it are protected by Workers' 
Compensation insurance and that the Consultant has such coverage under public liability and property damage insurance policies which the Consultant 
deems to be adequate.  Certificates for all such policies of insurance may be provided to the Client upon request in writing.  Within the limits and 
conditions of such insurance, the Consultant agrees to indemnify and save the client harmless from and against any loss, damage of liability arising 
from any negligent acts by the Consultant, its agents, staff, and consultants employed by it.  The Consultant shall not be responsible for any loss, 
damage, or liability beyond the amounts, limits, and conditions of such insurance.  The Consultant shall not be responsible for any loss, damage, or 
liability arising from any acts by the Client, it agents, staff, and other consultants employed by it. 
 
SAMPLES - The Consultant will dispose of all soil, rock, concrete, steel, masonry, or other construction-related samples upon completion of testing. 
Further storage or transfer of samples can be made at Client's expense upon written request. 
 
OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS - All reports, field data, field notes, laboratory test data, calculations, estimates, and other documents prepared by the 
Consultant, as instruments of service, shall remain the property of the Consultant.  Client agrees that all reports and other work furnished to the Client 
or his agents, which are not paid for, will be returned upon demand and will not be used by the Client for any purpose whatever. 
 
TERMINATION - This agreement may be terminated by either party upon seven (7) days written notice in the event of substantial failure by the other 
party to perform in accordance with the terms hereof.  Such termination shall not be effective if that substantial failure has been remedied before 
expiration of the period specified in the written notice.  In the event of termination, Consultant shall be paid for services performed to the termination 
notice date plus reasonable termination expenses. 
 
ASSIGNS - Neither the Client nor the Consultant may delegate, assign, sublet or transfer his duties or interest in the Agreement without written 
consent of the other party. 
 
PAYMENT - The Consultant will submit monthly invoices to the Client and a final bill upon completion of services.  Unless specified otherwise in the 
Agreement, payment is due upon presentation of invoice and is past due thirty (30) days from invoice date. Client agrees to pay a finance charge of 
one and one-half percent (1-1/2%) per month, or the maximum rate allowed by law, on past due accounts. 
 
If fees are not paid in full for the labor, services, equipment or materials furnished or to be furnished, a mechanic's lien may be placed against the 
property.  Such action may lead to the loss of all or part of Client's property being so improved. 
 
MEDIATION - All claims, disputes and other matters in question between the parties to this agreement, arising out of or relating to this agreement or 
the breach thereof, shall be submitted to non-binding mediation under the auspices of a mediation service experienced in the handling of construction 
disputes prior to initiation of any lawsuit or other litigation unless the parties mutually agree otherwise.  The cost of said Mediation shall be split 
equally between the parties.  This agreement to mediate shall be specifically enforceable under the prevailing law of the jurisdiction in which this 
agreement was signed. 
 
DISPUTES - In the event that a dispute should arise relating to the performance of the services to be provided under this agreement or for nonpayment 
of fees, and should that dispute result in litigation, it is agreed that the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all reasonable costs incurred in the 
defense of the claim, including staff time, court costs, attorneys' fees, and other claim-related expenses. 
 
Last Revised 5/9/11 


182/391







MID PACIFIC ENGINEERING, INC. 
2016 DSA Prevailing Wage Schedule of Fees – Sacramento Office 


 


 


LABOR Rate per Hour 


 Field Testing and Inspection Technician $100 


 Senior Field Testing and Inspection Technician (Welding, Bolting and Masonry) $110 


 Senior Field Testing and Inspection Technician (Non Destructive Testing, DSA Masonry) $120 


 Managing Technician $115 


 Laboratory Technician $75 


 Draftsperson $70 


 Staff Engineer/Geologist $100 


 Project Engineer/Geologist $125 


 Senior Engineer/Geologist $150 


 Principal Engineer $175 
  


 


Overtime and Double Time (work beyond 8 hour days, weekends and Holidays) will be billed at a rate of 1.5 and 2 times the 
hourly rate presented above, respectively.  A 2-hour minimum charge will apply on all projects.  A 4-hour minimum charge 
will apply on Saturday and Sundays.  An 8-hour minimum charge will apply on Holidays.  


  
LABORATORY TESTING 
Soil and Aggregate Rate per Test 
 Absorption of Sand or Gravel $65 


 Aggregate Unit Weight $60 


 Aggregate Crushed Particles $105 


 Atterberg Limits  $165 


 Compaction Curve $235 


 Consolidation Test $560 


 Corrosion Testing $155 


 Direct Shear Test $150 


 Durability $175 


 Expansion Index $175 


 Grain Size Analysis - Total Sieve (200, Fine and Coarse) $230 


 Grain Size Analysis - Fine or Coarse Sieve $110 


 Grain Size Analysis - Soils Finer than No. 200 $100 


 Grain Size Analysis - Hydrometer $165 


 Moisture Content $35 


 Permeability $275 


 Resistance Value - Untreated $325 


 Resistance Value - Treated with Lime or Cement $375 


 Sand Equivalent $150 


 Specific Gravity $120 


 Triaxial Shear - Undisturbed  $370 


 Triaxial Shear - Remolded $450 


 Unconfined Compression Test $120 


 Unit Weight and Moisture Content - Undisturbed Sample $40 


 Unit Weight and Moisture Content - Loose Sample $65 
Concrete and Masonry 


 Compression Testing - Concrete 4x8 or 6x12 $30 


 Compression Testing - Grout, Mortar or CLSM $40 


 Compression Testing - Masonry Unit or Brick $60 


 Compression Testing - Masonry Prism $185 


 Compression Testing - Concrete Core Including Trimming $50 


 Compression Testing – Shotcrete Core $55 


 Compression Testing - Hold Sample $25 


 Masonry Unit Linear Shrinkage, Absorption and Moisture $525 


 Unit Weight of Hardened Concrete $60 
Reinforcing and Structural Steel 


 Anchor Bolt or Prestressing Strand Tensile Strength $80 


 Fire Proofing Unit Weight $55 


 Rebar Tensile and Bend 1 - 7 bar $115 


 Rebar Tensile and Bend 8 - 14 bar $165 


 Structural Bolt Set Tensile and Hardness  $350 


  
 Please contact our office for laboratory testing not listed on the this fee schedule Quote 
  
MISCELLANEOUS 


 Mileage – Billed Portal to Portal $0.70/mile 


 Per Diem $135/day 


 Outside Services  Cost +20% 


 Interim Verified Report  $300 
 Final Verified Report $525 
 Department of Industrial Relations Wage Reporting  $150/month 


 


183/391







184/391



MADI-2016 SF

Snapshot







185/391







186/391







187/391







188/391







Proposal: Phil Allegri Electric: Harbor HS locker


improvements security


Separator Page


189/391







AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.6 
1DODD_ATJEUB-D9744810C06F4392BC1D01B48DABDF26 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Approve Phil Allegri Electric, Inc. Proposal for Power and CAT 6 Cable 


for Cameras for Harbor High School Security System 
 


MEETING DATE: September 12, 2018 
 


FROM: Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 


 


THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 


RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Phil Allegri Electric, Inc. proposal for running power and CAT 6 cable for the new 
security system at Harbor High School. 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 


The proposed project will entail running new power and Cat 6 cable to locations of the new security 


cameras at Harbor High School. This is the first phase of campus security upgrades. This contractor was 


selected from our CUPCCAA list.  The California Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act 


(CUPCCAA) provides for alternative bidding and contracting procedures when an agency performs public 


work which allows the District to have a less formal bid process but with the appropriate guidelines and 


checks and balances in place.   PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE - PCC DIVISION 2. GENERAL PROVISIONS Public 


Projects: Alternative Procedure [22030 - 22045] ( Article 3 added by Stats. 1983, Ch. 1054, Sec. 1. ) 22032. 


(a) Public projects of forty-five thousand dollars ($45,000) or less may be performed by the employees of a 


public agency by force account, by negotiated contract, or by purchase order.  


 
         FISCAL IMPACT: 
         $36,659.00, Measure A Bond (Restricted), representing 0.12% of the overall site budget 


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics:  
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development 
of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management.  
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 
Prepared by: Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services  


 


190/391







191/391







192/391







193/391







194/391







195/391







196/391







Staff Report: Interdistrict Transfers/Open Enrollment


Separator Page


197/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Inter-District Transfer and Open Enrollment Report 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2018 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In accordance with an agreement between the Governing Board and the board of another 
district, a permit authorizing attendance of a student outside his/her district of residence may 
be issued upon approval of both the district of residence and the district of proposed 
attendance.  Specific application guidelines for approval/denial of inter-district transfers are 
monitored directly through the office of Director of Student Services. 
 
Applications for Open Enrollment (Intra-District Transfers) are also processed through the 
Student Services Department, with similar guidelines and protocols.   
 
Inter-district Transfers and instances of Open Enrollment have a direct impact on K-12 
enrollment at each site, and are monitored carefully by the Student Services Department. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The elementary revenue formula is driven by the tax base and the secondary revenue formula 
is determined by average daily attendance rates.  Enrollment directly determines secondary 
revenue.  Both elementary and secondary expenditures for staffing and programs are also 
impacted by enrollment.  
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 


 
Prepared by Greg O’Meara, Director of Student Services 


198/391







Open Enrollment & Interdistrict 
Transfer Update


Board Meeting 


September 12, 2018


199/391







Definitions


Open Enrollment -


• Transfer of students between schools within our district


• Students are approved based on program and space 


Interdistrict Transfers (IDT) -


• Transfer of students between different districts


• Students are approved based on program and space 


200/391







Elementary Open Enrollment 
18-19 17-18 16-17 15-16


From To From To From To From To 


Bayview Delaveaga 2 Bayview Delaveaga 7 Bayview Delaveaga 4 Bayview Delaveaga 5


Gault 1 Gault 4 Gault 3 Gault 1


Westlake 8 Westlake 5 Westlake 3 Westlake 8


Total Out
Total In


13


15


16
24


39
10


14
39


Delaveaga Bayview 2 Delaveaga Bayview 2 Delaveaga Bayview 8 Delaveaga Bayview 15


Gault 9 Gault 19 Gault 10 Gault 14


Westlake 2 Westlake 3 Westlake 2 Westlake 6


Total Out
Total In


13
15


24
20


18
20


35
29


Gault Bayview 4 Gault Bayview 8 Gault Bayview 7 Gault Bayview 5


Delaveaga 8 Delaveaga 14 Delaveaga 7 Delaveaga 10


Westlake 0 Westlake 5 Westlake 0 Westlake 4


Total Out
Total In


12
13


27
28


15
14


19
18


Westlake Bayview 9 Westlake Bayview 14 Westlake Bayview 24 Westlake Bayview 19


Delaveaga 4 Delaveaga 5 Delaveaga 7 Delaveaga 3


Gault 3 Gault 5 Gault 2 Gault 3


Total Out
Total In


16
10


24
13


33
5


25
18


201/391







Middle School Open Enrollment


18-19 17-18 16-17 15-16


From To Students From To Student
s 


From To Students From To Students 


B40 MH 33 B40 MH 42 B40 MH 43 B40 MH 43


MH B40 12 MH B40 9 MH B40 5 MH B40 14


202/391







Comprehensive High School Open Enrollment
18-19 17-18 16-17 15-16


From To From To From To From To 


HHS SCHS 97 HHS SCHS 83 HHS SCHS 66 HHS SCHS 77


SHS 29 SHS 25 SHS 24 SHS 23


Total 
out


126 Total out 108 Total out 90 Total out 100


Total in 108 Total in 120 Total in 90 Total in 129


SCHS HHS 12 SCHS HHS 16 SCHS HHS 13 SCHS HHS 18


SHS 1 SHS 2 SHS 4 SHS 1


Total 
out


13 Total out 18 Total out 17 Total out 19


Total in 124 Total in 130 Total in 98 Total in 117


SHS HHS 96 SHS HHS 104 SHS HHS 77 SHS HHS 111


SCHS 27 SCHS 47 SCHS 32 SCHS 40


Total 
out


123 Total out 151 Total out 109 Total out 151


Total in  30 Total in 27 Total in 28 Total in 24
203/391







Comprehensive Elementary IDTs (Entering)


Site 18-19 17-18 16-17 15-16


Bay View 0 4 7 4


DeLaveaga 6 1 9 8


Gault 0 14 6 4


Westlake 2 4 6 6


204/391







IDT Districts of Origin- Elementary 2018-2019


Bonny Doon 1


Live Oak 6


Pajaro Valley 5


San Lorenzo Valley 5


Soquel Union 12


Scotts Valley 2 


North  Monterey County 2


205/391







Comprehensive Middle School IDTs (Entering)


Site 18-19 17-18 16-17 15-16


B40 21 19 6 8


Mission Hill 


Middle School 


14 17 6 4


206/391







Comprehensive High School  IDTs (Received)


Site 18-19 17-18 16-17 15-16


Harbor High 


School 


31 24 21 28


Santa Cruz High 


School  


45 25 18 20


Soquel High 


School 


111 75 68 59


207/391







IDT Districts of Origin - All Secondary 2018-2019
Middle School and High School 


Live Oak 9


Pajaro Valley 158


San Lorenzo Valley 18


Soquel Union 4


Scotts Valley 16


Los Gatos Union 1


Aromas 1


208/391







Questions


209/391







PUBLIC HEARING: Textbook Sufficiency in the


Elementary and Secondary Districts


Separator Page


210/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2.  
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Public Hearing:  Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials in 
the Elementary and Secondary Districts for the 2018-19 Fiscal Year 


 
MEETING DATE: September 12, 2018 
 
FROM: Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In order to be eligible to receive instructional materials funds, Section 60119 (a)(1) of the 
Education Code requires the Governing Board of each Local Educational Agency to hold an 
annual public hearing.  Public participation is encouraged.  The purpose of the hearing is to 
make a determination, through a resolution, as to whether each pupil in the district has or 
will have prior to the end of the fiscal year, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials in 
specified subjects that are aligned to the academic content standards.  These are to be 
consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the 
California State Board of Education. 


 
This Public Hearing fulfills the compliance requirement relating to state program laws and 
regulations for the fiscal year 2018-19. Santa Cruz City Schools follows the requirements and 
the procedures for textbook and instructional materials expenditures in compliance with 
Education Code 60117 et. seq. 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
District Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City School students will be college ready and will successfully 
access post secondary educational and career opportunities. 
 
District Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between 
demographic groups within our SCCS school community. 
 


 
 
 
 


 
 


211/391







09.12.2018 


 
 


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 


SUFFICIENCY OF TEXTBOOKS AND 
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS IN  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 


DATE: 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2018 


TIME: 
7:00 P.M. 


 
LOCATION: 


SCCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
Santa Cruz County Office of Education 


Board Room 
 


 
 


The purpose of the hearing is to provide a public forum for community input regarding 
sufficiency of textbooks and instructional materials.  


You are invited to attend. 
 


212/391







New Business: Resolutions 02-18-19 Elementary District


and 03-18-19 High School District Textbook Sufficiency


Separator Page


213/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Resolutions 2-18-19 and 3-18-19: Sufficiency of Textbooks and 
Instructional Materials in the Elementary and Secondary Districts for the 
2018-19 Fiscal Year 


 
MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2018 
 
FROM:   Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 


RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve Resolutions 2-18-19 and 3-18-19 for Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional 
Materials in the Elementary and Secondary Districts for the 2018-19 Fiscal Year. 
 


BACKGROUND:    
In order to be eligible to receive instructional materials funds, Section 60119 (a)(1) of the 
Education Code requires the Governing Board of each Local Educational Agency to hold an 
annual public hearing.  Public participation is encouraged.  The purpose of the hearing is to 
make a determination, through a resolution, as to whether each pupil in the district has or will 
have prior to the end of the fiscal year, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials in 
specified subjects that are aligned to the academic content standards.  These are to be 
consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the California 
State Board of Education. 


 
Santa Cruz City Schools follows the requirements and the procedures for textbook and 
instructional materials expenditures in compliance with Education Code 60117 et. seq. 


 
 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
District Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City School students will be college ready and will successfully 
access post-secondary educational and career opportunities. 
 
District Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between 
demographic groups within our SCCS school community. 


 
  


214/391







 


Santa Cruz City Schools Elementary District 
Resolution 2-18-19 


Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (Ed. Code Section 60119) 
(Revised by Chapter 118, Statutes of 2005 and CCR, Title 5, Section 9531) 


 
 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools Secondary District, in order to comply with 
the requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing on September 12, 2018 at 
7:00 P.M, which is on or before the eighth week of school and which did not take place during or 
immediately following school hours, and; 
 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board provided at least 10 days notice of the public hearing posted in at 
least three public places within the district that stated the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, 
and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members of the 
community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and; 
 


WHEREAS, information was provided at the public hearing and to the Governing Board at the public 
meeting detailed the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all 
students, including English learners, in the district, and; 
 


WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil has 
a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home, and; 
 
WHEREAS, between the 2008-09 through the 2016-17 fiscal years, the definition of "sufficient textbooks or 
instructional materials" also means that all students who are enrolled in the same course within the district have 
standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials from the same adoption cycle, and; 
 


WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials, that are aligned to the academic content 
standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks, were provided to 
each student, including English learners, in the following subjects: 
 


English/Language Arts, including the ELD component of an adopted program 
Mathematics  
Science 
History-Social Science  


 


WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each pupil enrolled in 
Foreign Language or Health classes, and; 
 


WHEREAS, laboratory science equipment was available for Science laboratory classes offered in grades 
9-12, inclusive; 
 


THEREFORE IT IS RESOLVED that for the 2016-17 school year, the Santa Cruz City Schools Elementary 
District has provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials aligned to the 
academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks. 
 
AYES  _____ 
NOES  _____ 
ABSENT _____ 
ABSTAIN _____ 


_______________________________ 
 Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 Santa Cruz City School District 
 Santa Cruz County, State of California 215/391







 


Santa Cruz City Schools Secondary District 
Resolution 2-18-19 


Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (Ed. Code Section 60119) 
(Revised by Chapter 118, Statutes of 2005 and CCR, Title 5, Section 9531) 


 
 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools Secondary District, in order to comply with 
the requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing on September 12, 2018 at 
7:00 P.M, which is on or before the eighth week of school and which did not take place during or 
immediately following school hours, and; 
 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board provided at least 10 days notice of the public hearing posted in at 
least three public places within the district that stated the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, 
and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members of the 
community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and; 
 


WHEREAS, information was provided at the public hearing and to the Governing Board at the public 
meeting detailed the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all 
students, including English learners, in the district, and; 
 


WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil has 
a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home, and; 
 
WHEREAS, between the 2008-09 through the 2016-17 fiscal years, the definition of "sufficient textbooks or 
instructional materials" also means that all students who are enrolled in the same course within the district have 
standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials from the same adoption cycle, and; 
 


WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials, that are aligned to the academic content 
standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks, were provided to 
each student, including English learners, in the following subjects: 
 


English/Language Arts, including the ELD component of an adopted program 
Mathematics  
Science 
History-Social Science  


 


WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each pupil enrolled in 
Foreign Language or Health classes, and; 
 


WHEREAS, laboratory science equipment was available for Science laboratory classes offered in grades 
9-12, inclusive; 
 


THEREFORE IT IS RESOLVED that for the 2016-17 school year, the Santa Cruz City Schools Secondary 
District has provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials aligned to the 
academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks. 
 
AYES  _____ 
NOES  _____ 
ABSENT _____ 
ABSTAIN _____ 


_______________________________ 
 Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 Santa Cruz City School District 
 Santa Cruz County, State of California 216/391







Staff Report: Workforce Housing Feasibility


Separator Page


217/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1 
1DODD_ATJEUB-A76F522C65CE417B9B2C7262E1C34A46 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Workforce Housing Project Update 
 
MEETING DATE: September 12, 2018  
 
FROM: Patrick Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
An update on the District’s Workforce Housing Project will be presented to the Board. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics:  
 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 
 


218/391







WORKFORCE HOUSING


PROJECT UPDATE


September 12, 2018


Mark Farrell - Dale Scott & Company
Sr. Financial Advisor


Nancy Pinkston - DCG Strategies
Director, Real Estate Development


219/391







WHAT WE’VE ACCOMPLISHED


• Site Assessment & Identification – 313 Swift St.
• Maximizing the highest and best use of the most feasible site


to solve for current Workforce Housing demands, while


ensuring project is financially feasible 


• Utilized SCCS Employee Housing Survey  - Feb., 2017


• Provided preliminary optimal Unit Mix and Design
• Evaluated optimal mix of studio, one bedroom and two bedroom units


• Refinement of Construction Cost Estimates


• Consulted local Bay Area multifamily & affordable housing General Contractors for their industry knowledge to accurately 


project lowest and maximum cost to build values keeping in consideration of prevailing wage


• Discussions held with City of Santa Cruz, Community Members and Leaders


• Discussion held with Natural Bridges neighbors about potential project in June 2018


• Discussion held with City of Santa Cruz and Community Leaders about potential support from 


Measure H initiative.  
220/391







$0.0


$1.0


$2.0


$3.0


$4.0


$5.0


1 3 5 7 9 11 13 15 17 19 21 23 25 27 29


M
il
li
o


n
s


Year


Rental Cash Flow


COP Payment O&M Surplus Rent


PROJECT OVERVIEW – FEASIBILITY


Project Summary
Total Units (studio, 1 & 2 bdrm.) 80
Total Estimated Sqft. 60,000


Estimated Project Costs
Construction $23,440,000


Soft $5,000,000


Total $28,440,000


Estimated Financing Costs(1)


Capitalized Interest (18-mos.) $1,772,000


Issuance Costs $175,000


U/W & Insurance $377,600


30-Year Cash Flow Summary(1)


Gross Rents $82,729,000


COP Payments -$57,198,000


O&M/Mgmt -$16,597,000


Net Rental Income $8,935,000


(1)Estimates based upon similarly rated COP financings and interest rates as of 8/29/2018. Rates subject to market fluctuation.


221/391







Workforce Housing Rendering - 313 Swift St.


Swift St


222/391







RECOMMENDED NEXT STEPS


Confirming


Unit Mix &


Board Feedback


• Confirm Board Direction Re: Next Steps


• Possible Additional staff survey - specific to current 


renter population


• Determine impact if  Measure H Bond Initiative on 


Ballot Passes


• Meet with City re: design and parking requirements


Financing & Development


Permitting & Programming 


Period


• Select Design Build/Lease Leaseback Option


• Develop RFP for selection of Architect, Contractor, 


and Management Company


• Finalize design and initiate entitlement process


• Work with SCCCE and GSCFT to solicit input on 


project


223/391







Staff Report: Opening Enrollment


Separator Page


224/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.2 
C:\utilities\distiller\temp\1DODD_ATJEUB-132BE613C1D140419D85F318A6137E88.doc 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Opening School Enrollment / Attendance Report – 8/31/18 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2018 
 
FROM:    Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached report shows attendance by site on August 31st, the 10th day of the school year.  
The 2018-19 numbers represent the “head count” on that day.  The information below 
compares the 8/31/18 attendance to the projected enrollment and to October 2017 CBEDS 
enrollment. 
 
Elementary Schools: 115 students under budget projection/236 students less than 2017 CBEDS 
 
Secondary Schools: 83 students over budget projection/117 students more than 2017 CBEDS 
 
Total:   32 students under budget projection/119 students less than 2017 CBEDS 
 
 
 
 
This work is done in support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
  


225/391







2018-2019 SCCS 
ENROLLMENT 
UPDATE
Subtitle


226/391







Summary of Anticipated Enrollment Changes


 Prior Two Fiscal Years Decision Insite Conservative Projections within 1% of Actual 
Enrollment


 Student Counts Performed at Each Site During First 10 days of school


 Enrollment Counts include SDC, Absences, and Students with No Class During Period 
Count was performed


 Anticipated Increases and Decreases at Multiple Sites compared to 2017-2018


227/391







Projected Enrollment Versus Actual August 31, 2018
School Projected Actual Variance


BayView 451 432 -19


DeLaveaga 541 506 -35


Gault 362 336 -26


Westlake 525 504 -21


Monarch 140 141 1


AFE 128 107 -21


ARK 61 52 -9


Costanoa 89 83 -6


B40 467 473 6


Mission Hill 577 585 8


Harbor 918 857 -61


Santa Cruz 1066 1176 110


Soquel 1202 1243 41


Total 6527 6495 -32
228/391







Summary of Elementary Projected Enrollment Versus Actual 
Enrollment as of August 31, 2018
School Projected Actual Variance


BayView 451 432 -19


DeLaveaga 541 506 -35


Gault 362 336 -26


Westlake 525 504 -21


Monarch 140 141 1


AFE 38 30 -8


Mission Hill (6th Grade) 193 180 -13


B40 (6th Grade) 149 155 6


Total 2399 2284 -115


229/391







Summary of Secondary Projected Enrollment Versus Actual 
Enrollmentas of August 31, 2018
School Projected Actual Variance


AFE 90 77 -13


ARK 61 52 -9


Costanoa 89 83 -6


B40 318 318 0


Mission Hill 384 405 21


Harbor 918 857 -61


Santa Cruz 1066 1176 110


Soquel 1202 1243 41


Total 4128 4211 83


230/391







New Business: Unaudited Actuals 2017-18


Separator Page


231/391







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.5 
 
1DODD_ATJEUB-328E3DAF1B82488792D7A3135F585FC9 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Certify 2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 
 
MEETING DATE: September 12, 2018 
 
FROM: Patrick K. Gaffney, Asst. Supt., Business Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Certify 2017-18 Unaudited Actuals. 
   
BACKGROUND: 
General Fund (01): 
The 2017-18 Unaudited Actuals represent the final fiscal year-end report for 2017-18.  The 
General Fund was projected to end the fiscal year with an ending balance of $9 million, and the 
unaudited actual ending balance is $14 million.  This reflects a $2.9 million increase in the 
Unrestricted Ending Balance and a $2.8 million increase in the Restricted Ending Balance, a total 
increase of $5.7 million.   
 
Key Highlights of Fiscal Year End: 


 LCFF Sources increased $185K due to additional property tax revenue distribution. 
 Local Revenues increased $74K due to reimbursement for for CTE staffing from the Career 


Technical Education Incentive Grant and reimbursements from GSCFT and SCCCE for 
release time. 


 State revenues increased by $306K due to unexpected increases in California Clean Energy 
Jobs Act funds, Lottery, and Special Ed. 


 Salaries and Benefits were overstated by $398K due primarily to extra work agreements 
that were not realized, and final adjustments to benefits costs.  


 Books & Supplies allocations were not fully utilized resulting in a $3.1M difference 
between estimated actuals and unaudited actuals in restricted funds, and $559K in 
unrestricted funds.  Allocations from sources such as LCFF Supplemental, DROPS, 
Facilities, Mandated Cost One Time funds and Categorical funds were not spent.   


 Services and Other Operating Expenditures estimates were overstated by $856K resulting 
in an increase in the ending balance of $528K in restricted funds, and $328K in 
unrestricted funds.  


 The contribution to the cafeteria fund was overstated by approximately $400K.  Catering 
revenues came in higher than expected. 


 Contribution to Special Ed was overstated and this was shared with the Board on June 20, 
2018.   
 


Adult Education Fund (11): 
The estimated ending balance for Adult Ed was $68K.  The actual ending balance was $48K.   


232/391







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.5 
 
1DODD_ATJEUB-328E3DAF1B82488792D7A3135F585FC9 


 
Cafeteria (13):  
The Cafeteria Fund ending fund balance is $25K.  The actual ending balance is inclusive of the $103K 
contribution from the General Fund.  This is noted as a ‘transfer in’ of the funds from the General 
Fund.  
 
Deferred Maintenance (14): 
The estimated actual ending balance for Deferred Maintenance was $400K. The actual ending fund 
balance is $406K.  These funds will be utilized for long term maintenance of our facilities. 
 
Special Reserve Fund Postemployment (20): 
The designated ending fund balance in the fund is $9K. 
 
Building Fund (21): 
The Building Fund is used to account Bond revenue and expenditures and AB 1290 pass through funds 
from the Successor Agency of the City of Santa Cruz (formerly known as Redevelopment Agencies). 
Our projected ending balance was $70,052,235. Our actual ending balance was $70,612,888. 
 
Capital Facilities Fund (25): 
This fund is used to account for funds received from fees levied on both commercial and residential 
developers (Developer Fees).  The ending fund balance is $1,498,917.  Expenditures in Fund 25, Capital 
Facilities Fund, are restricted to the purposes specified in Government Code sections 65970–65981 
or to the items specified in agreements with the developer (Government Code Section 66006). 
 
Foundation Trust Fund (73): 
The Trust Fund incorporates several different student scholarship accounts for different schools.  The 
District holds these funds in trust for the schools.  The ending fund balance is $1.9M.   


233/391







234/391







235/391







236/391







237/391







238/391







239/391







240/391







241/391







242/391







243/391







244/391







245/391







246/391







247/391







248/391







249/391







250/391







251/391







252/391







253/391







254/391







255/391







256/391







257/391







258/391







259/391







260/391







261/391







262/391







263/391







264/391







265/391







266/391







267/391







268/391







269/391







270/391







271/391







272/391







273/391







274/391







275/391







276/391







277/391







278/391







279/391







280/391







281/391







282/391







283/391







284/391







285/391







286/391







287/391







288/391







289/391







290/391







291/391







292/391







293/391







294/391







295/391







296/391







297/391







298/391







299/391







300/391







301/391







302/391







303/391







304/391







305/391







306/391







307/391







308/391







309/391







310/391







311/391







312/391







313/391







314/391







315/391







316/391







317/391







318/391







319/391







320/391







321/391







322/391







323/391







324/391







325/391







326/391







327/391







328/391







329/391







330/391







331/391







332/391







333/391







334/391







335/391







336/391







337/391







338/391







339/391







340/391







341/391







342/391







343/391







344/391







345/391







346/391







347/391







348/391







349/391







350/391







351/391







352/391







353/391







354/391







355/391







356/391







357/391







358/391







359/391







360/391







361/391







362/391







363/391







364/391







365/391







366/391







367/391







New Business: Resolution 04-18-19 Administrator


Appreciation Week,        October 22-26, 2018


Separator Page


368/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.1 


 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution #04-18-19 Administrator Appreciation Week 
 
MEETING DATE: September 12, 2018 


 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 


 
Recommendation: 
To approve Resolution #04-18-19 to acknowledge October 22-26, 2018 as Administrator 
Appreciation Week. 
 


 
Background: 
Santa Cruz City Schools would like to acknowledge our staff for their service to students by 
recognizing our administrators during this week. 


 
Fiscal Impact: 
None  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on 
supporting effective teaching. 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 


 


369/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


RESOLUTION # 06-18-19 


 
 
 


WHEREAS, Santa Cruz City School’s greatest asset is its staff and; 
 


WHEREAS, Santa Cruz City School’s 4th Strategic Goal is to develop a highly collaborative and 
professional culture focused on supporting effective teaching and; 


 
WHEREAS, staff members work together as a team to serve our students and their 
community; 


 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Santa Cruz City Schools recognizes the dedication, hard 
work, expertise, and leadership exercised by its managers, classified and certificated staffs; 


 


NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools declares 
the week of October 22, 2018 to be the Administrator Appreciation Week. 


 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board 
held on September 12, 2018. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


AYES:    NOES:    ABSTENTIONS:_ ABSENT:    
 
 
 
 
 


 


Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board 


 
 
  
 
 
 
 


370/391







New Business: Resolution 05-18-19 Teacher


Appreciation Week, May 6-10, 2019


Separator Page


371/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.2 


 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution #05-18-19 Teacher Appreciation Week 
 
MEETING DATE: September 12, 2018 


 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 


 
Recommendation: 
To approve Resolution #05-18-19 to acknowledge May 6-10, 2019 as Teacher Appreciation 
Week. 
 
 
Background: 


Santa Cruz City Schools would like to acknowledge our staff for their service to students by 
recognizing our certificated staff during this week. 


 
Fiscal Impact: 
None  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


372/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.2 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


RESOLUTION # 05-18-19 


 
 
 


WHEREAS, Santa Cruz City School’s greatest asset is its staff and; 
 


WHEREAS, Santa Cruz City School’s 4th Strategic Goal is to develop a highly collaborative and 
professional culture focused on supporting effective teaching and; 


 
WHEREAS, Certificated staff members work as a team to serve our students and their 
community; 


 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Santa Cruz City Schools recognizes the dedication, hard 
work, expertise, and leadership exercised by its certificated staffs; 


 


NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools declares 
the week of May 6, 2019 to be the Teacher Appreciation Week. 


 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board 
held on September 12, 2018. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


AYES:    NOES:    ABSTENTIONS:_ ABSENT:    
 
 
 
 
 


 


Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board 


 
 
  
 
 
 
 


373/391







New Business: Resolution 06-18-19 Classified


Employee Appreciation Week, May 20-24, 2019


Separator Page


374/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.3 


 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution #06-18-19 Classified Employee Appreciation Week 
 
MEETING DATE: September 12, 2018 


 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 


 
Recommendation: 
To approve Resolution #06-18-19 to acknowledge May 20-24, 2019 as Classified Employee 
Appreciation Week. 
 


 
Background: 
Santa Cruz City Schools would like to acknowledge our staff for their service to students by 
recognizing our classified staff during this week. 


 
Fiscal Impact: 
None  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on 
supporting effective teaching. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


375/391







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.3 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


RESOLUTION # 06-18-19 


 
 
 


WHEREAS, Santa Cruz City School’s greatest asset is its staff and; 
 


WHEREAS, Santa Cruz City School’s 4th Strategic Goal is to develop a highly collaborative and 
professional culture focused on supporting effective teaching and; 


 
WHEREAS, Classified staff members work as a team to serve our students and their 
community; 


 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Santa Cruz City Schools recognizes the dedication, hard 
work, expertise, and leadership exercised by its classified staffs; 


 


NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools declares 
the week of May 20, 2019 to be the Classified Employee Appreciation Week. 


 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board 
held on September 12, 2018. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


AYES:    NOES:    ABSTENTIONS:_ ABSENT:    
 
 
 
 
 


 


Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board 


 
 
  
 
 
 
 


376/391







Information Item: Superintendent’s Goals 2018-19


Separator Page


377/391







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.4.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Information Item: Superintendent’s Goals & Objectives 2018-19 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2018 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Superintendent Munro is committed to an open agenda and communication with Trustees, 
District Staff and the greater Santa Cruz school community as the district team works diligently 
to engage students’ hearts and minds - every student, every day. 
 
This report details goals and objectives for the 2018-19 school year.   The Superintendent will 
provide an update on our progress in early 2019. 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 


378/391







SUPERINTENDENT’S GOALS 
& ACTION PLAN 2018-19


September 12, 2018


379/391







DISTRICT GOALS


• Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be 
prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities.


• Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school 
environments that promote the development of cognitive 
skills and the social emotional well-being of all students.


• Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that 
currently exist between demographic groups within the 
SCCS student community.


• Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, 
professional culture focused on supporting effective 
teaching.


• Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and 
efficient and effective management.


• Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and 
partnerships with its diverse community.


380/391







Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools 
students will be prepared to successfully 
access post-secondary college and career 
opportunities.
What we will do:


• Finalize and implement Curriculum Master Plan and English Learner (EL) Road 
Map 


o Implement final year of math adoptions in High Schools


o Pilot New English Language Arts (ELA) English Language Development (ELD) materials 
and make adoption in Elementary Schools


o Support secondary ELA teachers with CCSS implementation, develop district-wide 
writing assessments and work with teachers to create timeline and process for 
curriculum adoption


o Work with Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS) vertical team to plan for NGSS 
implementation and curriculum adoption


o Begin to roll out history / social science framework in secondary; make timeline for 
adoptions and professional development K-12


o Support Sites in implementation of Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) goals in 
their single plans 381/391







Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools 


students will be prepared to successfully 
access post-secondary college and career 
opportunities.


What we will do continued:


• Finalize transition of County Office of Education Regional 
Occupational Program staff and programs to SCCS


oDevelop a Career Technical Education Plan for SCCS


• Continue to support our National Science Foundation 
Computer Science Grant goals and outcomes


382/391







Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging 
school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social 
emotional well-being of all students.


What we will do:


• Refine and monitor our MTSS framework for school climate and 
culture at each grade span, focusing specifically on monitoring 
students’ school connectedness


•Refine implementation of Positive Behavior Interventions and
Supports (PBIS) K-5 and support 6-8 implementation
o New elementary behaviorist/PBIS coach will provide 


classroom and school coaching on climate and culture
o MHMS will begin 1st year of implementation and B40MS will 


refine PBIS practices
383/391







Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging 
school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social 
emotional well-being of all students.


What we will do continued:
• Support Restorative Justice implementation at BSSC and pilot at 


HHS & SHS


• Utilize UCSC Social Emotional Screening tool to identify students 
in need of support and expand use of data to inform MTSS goals


• Use data effectively at the site and district level to evaluate 
programs and identify needs in a timely way to support the 
achievement of ALL students
o Develop data calendar for all leadership team meetings to 


monitor student outcomes and needs
o Implement clear data protocols to support progress 


monitoring


384/391







Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement 
gaps that currently exist between 
demographic groups within the SCCS student 
community.


What we will do:
• Refine our MTSS Frameworks for academic programs and interventions


o Continue to train school leaders and staff in integrated ELD 
strategies to ensure access to core content for English Learners


o Monitor student progress in mathematics and math interventions
o Monitor Academic Literacy goals and interventions for each site


• Support district team of RtI Coordinators & Instructional Coaches 
o Implement additional intervention sections in middle school and 


high school
o Implement new coaching model in elementary schools
o Provide coaches training through the New Teacher Project with a 


grant from S4C
o Support RtI Coordinators and Coaches through PLC process to 


share best practices and monitor impact of coaching and 
interventions


385/391







Goal #3:  We will eliminate the 
achievement gaps that currently exist 
between demographic groups within the 
SCCS student community.


What we will do continued:


• Use data effectively at the site and district level to evaluate 
programs and identify needs in a timely way to support the 
achievement of ALL students


oDevelop data calendar for all leadership team meetings 
to monitor student outcomes and needs


o Implement clear data protocols to support progress 
monitoring


386/391







Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, 
professional culture focused on supporting effective 
teaching.


What we will do:


• Continue to support and refine roles of Santa Cruz Instructional Leadership 
(SCIL) Team with a focus on refining Professional Learning Community 
(PLC) facilitation


• Continue to build Principals’ and Assistant Principals’ capacities to support 
professional learning community work at their sites


• Continue to support our Teacher Leader PLC and work to support future 
school leaders and share best practices for school leadership


• Finalize the Curriculum Master Plan with teacher input


• Continue to expand and refine our recruitment and retention efforts


• Continue to explore staff housing support options to facilitate recruitment 
and retention


• Continue to implement goals related to the California Labor Management 
Initiative to support effective collaboration with our bargaining units and 
build upon our Partnership between Administration and Labor (PAL) efforts


387/391







Goal #4:  We will develop a highly 
collaborative, professional culture 
focused on supporting effective teaching.


What we will do continued:


• Partner with the Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers to more 
effectively engage teachers in professional development planning and 
feedback to best support teacher efficacy


• Partner with the SCCCE to continue to build opportunities for classified 
professional learning and collaboration


• Implement monthly grade span principal site visits to inform 
professional learning, articulation and collaboration


• Work to create a culture where state testing is valued by staff and 
students as an important tool to inform instruction and academic 
progress


• Continue to support Board collaboration with governance team meetings 
and agreed upon governance protocols


388/391







Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced 
budget and efficient and effective 
management.


What we will do:


• Continue to refine our budget process to develop clear priorities and monitor 
program effectiveness (LCFF/LCAP)


• Support school sites and departments with budget management


• Meet with Principals to monitor needs, review resources and expenditures


• Implement our Bond Program


• Engage site committees in revision of site priorities based on available resources


• Provide regular Board and community updates


• Maximize resources to achieve facilities goals


• Leverage Prop 51 and CTE dollars to augment our Bond resources


• Begin to plan and prepare for the renewal of parcel taxes


389/391







Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong 
communication and partnerships with its 
diverse community.


What we will do:


• Message the district vision, goals and metrics with staff and 
community


• Recognize and respect the differences of perspectives and style on 


the Board, among staff, students, parents, and the community, 
and ensure that a diverse range of views informs Board decisions 


• Organize, attend and support Board Community Meetings 


throughout the year


• Continue to be visible and connected with school sites


• Continue to hold biannual Superintendent and Parent Leader 
Meetings 390/391







Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong 
communication and partnerships with its 
diverse community.


What we will do continued:


• Participate in Rotary and The Santa Cruz Chamber of 


Commerce


• Collaborate with community partners like The Santa Cruz 


Education Foundation, The Santa Cruz Warriors, The 
Monterey Bay Economic Partnership, Wharf to Wharf, and 


Schools Plus to ensure that potential community based 
resources are maximized on behalf of students 


• Implement a new central office communications calendar to 
support better internal and external communications


391/391





		Agenda 9-12-18 Final.BOARD

		Minutes 8-29-18 Reviewed 


		Personnel Actions - Certificated 


		Personnel Actions - Classified 


		Purchase Orders, Bids &amp; Quotes 


		8.1.3 POs over $2500 list

		Warrant Register 


		8.1.4 Vendor warrants list

		Disposition of Surplus Property 


		8.1.5 Surplus Food Svces POS equipment

		8.1.5 Surplus MHMS furniture

		PE Waiver Request – Santa Cruz HS 


		8.1.6. P.E. Waiver - SCHS Letters of Rec 09.12

		PE Waiver Request – Harbor HS 


		8.1.7. P.E. Waiver - HarborHS Letters of Rec 09.12

		Resolution 07-18-19 GANN Limits 


		8.1.8 Res Gann Limit 1718 1819

		8.1.8 Gann Limit Calculation

		Superintendent_ Agreement_ SCCS_City of Santa Cruz_ Commission for Prevention of Violence Against Women

		8.2.1. Agreement.SCCS.CitySC.CPVAW

		Superintendent_ Contract_ Clifford Moss-District Strategic Communications support

		8.2.2. Contract.SCCS.Clifford.Moss.9.12.18.services through 18-19

		Educational Services_ Contract_ UCSC Work Study for AVID

		8.2.3. AVID Work Study Contract 08.30.18

		Educational Services_ Soquel HS_ CSA-Sue Pariss

		8.2.4. CSA - S. Pariss SQHS Request 09.12.18pdf

		Educational Services_ Contract_ Nancy Redding-Reading Instruction

		8.2.5. Contract - N. Redding 09.12.18

		Educational Services_Special Education_ Agreement for Professional Services_ Maria Ballard

		8.2.6. APS - M. Ballard Contract 9.12

		Educational Services_Special Education_ Agreement for Professional Services_ Jennifer Jaeger

		8.2.7. APS - J. Jaeger Contract 9.12

		Educational Services_Special Education_ Agreement for Professional Services_ SpeechRighter

		8.2.8. APS - SpeechRighter Contract 9.12.18

		Educational Services_Special Education_ Non Public School Master Contract_ OASIS

		8.2.9. NPS - OASIS Contract 9.12.18

		Business_ Amendment Agreement_ Wenger &amp; Associates – extend term for consulting on Student Information System to June 30, 2019

		8.2.10 Wenger &amp; Assoc amendment #1 student info system - Copy

		8.2.10 Wenger Associates proposal student info system - Copy

		Change Order #2_ Landscape Structures_ Bay View ES PIP Playground

		8.2.11 Landscape Structures Change Order2 BV PIP Rubber Surfacing - Copy

		Proposal_ American Compliance Services_ Bay View ES and DeLaveaga ES new classrooms asbestos soil sampling

		8.3.1 American Compliance Services Proposal BV _ DLV New Classroom Bldgs

		8.3.1 American Compliance Services Contract BV _ DLV New Classroom Bldgs (PE)

		Change Order #1_ Andy&apos;s Roofing Company_ Branciforte MS reroofing project

		8.3.2 Andy_s Roofing B40MS ReRoof Change Order #1

		Change Order #1_ CRW_ Natural Bridges Gymnasium

		8.3.3 CRW NB Gym Repairs Change Order #1

		Change Order #2_ Ifland Survey_ Branciforte Small Schools modernization

		8.3.4 Ifland B40SS Change Order 1

		Proposal_ Mid Pacific Engineering_ Soquel HS concession building inspections

		8.3.5 Mid Pacific Proposal SQH Concession

		8.3.5 Mid Pacific Contract SQH Concession (PE)

		Proposal_ Phil Allegri Electric_ Harbor HS locker improvements security

		8.3.6 Phil Allegri Proposal HH Security

		8.3.6 Phil Allegri Electric contract HH locker improvements security

		Staff Report_ Interdistrict Transfers_Open Enrollment

		8.5.1.1. Open Enrollment IDT Presentation 091218

		PUBLIC HEARING_ Textbook Sufficiency in the Elementary and Secondary Districts

		8.5.1.2. Public Hearing Notice Txtbk Suff 09.12.18

		New Business_ Resolutions 02-18-19 Elementary District and 03-18-19 High School District Textbook Sufficiency

		8.5.1.3. 2-18-19 Resolution

		8.5.1.3. 3-18-19 Resolution

		Staff Report_ Workforce Housing Feasibility 


		8.5.2.1 Workforce Housing Project Plans 091218

		Staff Report_ Opening Enrollment 


		8.5.2.2 2018-2019 SCCS ENROLLMENT REPORT

		New Business_ Unaudited Actuals 2017-18 


		8.5.2.3. Attachment Unaudited Actuals 2017-18

		New Business_ Resolution 04-18-19 Administrator Appreciation Week,        October 22-26, 2018

		Item 8.5.3.1- Attachment - Administrator Appreciation Week October 22

		New Business_ Resolution 05-18-19 Teacher Appreciation Week, May 6-10, 2019

		Item 8.5.3.2- Attachment -  Teacher Appreciation Week May 6

		New Business_ Resolution 06-18-19 Classified Employee Appreciation Week, May 20-24, 2019

		Item 8.5.3.3- Attachment -Classified Employee Appreciation Week May 20

		Information Item_ Superintendent&apos;s Goals 2018-19

		8.5.4.1. Superintendent&apos;s Goals final




